MERTIRG #1 (LONDON), 20 APRIL 1961

1. The meeting m held at the Mount Royal Hotel. Partieipants in the
meeting were: . o
f H Pl ahd

. * - BEarold Barlewood
! it Kigheel Fairfiels
; ¢ Joseph Welk _
T .George MaAdam
2. By means of a Prearrenged meeting set up through Mr. Greville
WINNE a8 orgenized by Mr, - (detalls of which are recorded elsevhere),

Subject was expected at any time convenient for him to teke leave of his
companione under the pretext of turning in for the night. This was expected to
oceur at eny time after 2100 hours. BubJect's instructions were to report to
Room T12 which was engeged by Mr. Hazlewood. 8ince Room 360 appesred to be far
superior as a meeting place dbecause it was much larger, with adequate seating
. capacity end, more importent, it wes an interior court thus avoiding street
nolses and in eddition since a clendestine recorder could be more eonveni
‘concealed in thie room, 1t wes decided to uge Room 361. Mr. HAZLEWOOD, here- '

after referred to as H. snd Mr. ..", herecfter referred to n= J., walted for’

the errival of Subject in Room 712 for the purpose of escorting him to Rotm
where the other two members of the perty waited. Subject errived at Room e
at about 2140 hours and after being greeted by H. and J. was told that a more
adequote meeting erea wes met up in Room 360, to which room Bubject was con-
ducted. SubjJect arrived in Room 360 at 2150 hours. Upon entering Subjett was
introduced to G. and N. and all persons sat in & circle with & gnall seiving
tsble in the middie.

~ 3. G: Would you prefer to speak Russisn or English? S: I would
much rather sperk Russisn because I cen express myself much better in Russisn.
G: Very well, then. By T graduated from the ,gﬁ.}_itarx:pigl_qgaj;c_ﬁcqgmﬂ
in 1953. 1In 1955 I went to Turkey. My working languege thers wes English.
I had many aifficuities there and during the pest four years T simply forgot
much of my Fnglish by disuse. Well, Gentlemen, let's get to werk. We have a
grest deal of important work to do. G: You have already introduced yourselves
upateirs. S: Yes, G: Therefore yon know now that you are in good hands.
B: Yes, end I hove thought about this for a long time end I have ettempted
to meke this contsct teking e very devious preth ebout which I feel I must
report to you in fwll. @: You rmigt know thet we are in receipt of your
original letter. 8: You mesn the one I grve to the two teachers (the two
Americen touriets), If you knev how meny grey hairs I have ecquired mince
that time; if you hed only marked the slgnel jJust so I would have knowvn that
the mossege got into the proper hands. T worried so much ebout this. (To
reassure Subjeet J. pulled ovt the original copy of Subject's firgt letter -
referred to above ineluding the photograph he enclosed of Colonel Cherles
FYFRRE, U.8. Militery Attache, Ankare, et the time Subject served his tour
there.) 8: Yes, that ia the Photograph I sent and Colonel PFEKE was the
Military Attache there. ¢ This wes shovm you to reassure You and in two
words I crn tell you why e response was not mede to you immediately after
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‘reesiving the letter., We deliberstely deleyed signalling you : . & secure

menner for a receipt of the materials you wented to pass could  “levised,
This was done exclusively in consideration of your security. B: AnS, between
friends, admit that you did not trust me. That is the most wipleasent and
painful to me, G: RNo, it 1is quite the opposite. )

4, '8: I wes exposing mymelf constantly to considerable danger. I
wes walking all eround the American Fmbessy, but I will tell you all ebout
that in detell later; thoughts eare just jumping into my mind. I had expected
to be met by an American repressntative - vhy do I say American? Because a
good friend of mine was the Military Attache in Turkey, Colonel Charles PEEKE,
and I elso have many other American scqueintances emong whom were the Raval
end Alr Attaches, On the British side I knew only the Brigsdier vho was the
Military Attache end his Assistant., Dus to this friendship I wanted to ar-
renge with Colonel PEEKE some sort of a futwre plan that I.already had in my
mind but unfortunately just prior to my departure the mother of Colonsl PREKE's
vife died and he and his wife flew to Ameries for the funeral, Bince he left
I 414 not want to sp=ek to any of the other attaches with whom I vas not as

~ well sequainted -- for example the Alr Attashe had only vecently errived and

I 414 not know him too well -- and in addition when I left Turkey I expeeted
to return. I thought I was going on leave but they held me up in Moscow amd
414 not sepd me back. 'They Jegielepat,” :

6. {: We know sbout this. Did you receive e telephone eall (in
Moscow)? B8: Yes, I dtd, bub this gsve me sbsolutely nothing et ell; I 444
not understend anything. The only word I understood in the whole message was
the word "March", In a telephone conversation I do not understand English at
all, Thersfore, I requested that when a telephone eall was to be mede, that
it be mede in Russisn, In eaddition the call should be made from & public booth,
G: It was, B8: The night before I was at a friend's house st a party and the
following morning when the telephones rang I thought it was from him, My con-
trol time for the call was at 10.00 hours snd the eall came at 11,00 hours.
G: That is correet., 8: I understood nothing and I couldn't ssk questions’
very well since my wife waswelking around. In eaddition, my mother end dsughter




. : Ismwikabaalutolymwittugofmlm-
tions? B: No, #he doesn’t know a thing, Iﬂnteummtlymm
anything about 1t later, (Mazsmmmummmmam
Ject mads, of vhich we are svare),

7. (s RoW begins his dlogrephy.) 8: I wan Doan in 1919 in
the Ceucesus. (Wg&mamhtk(nrtmmminthCm'sm).

maecttom.jeetinlmeuplete 8. It had beem ly decilded to
permit Bublect to wintrden himse mwwmmuwtomtm.
first meeting,) Wy grantfether's neme wes Plorisn el he wes o
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8. Vell,bathwmratuemdieﬁ;rwmﬂnrbmmtmqum.
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‘At thet time the Yeghovshe

h371.n (popular expression for the extreme RXVD purges
in 1939) wes eeting in full Toree and there were meny exscutions sven of Army
pecple. Bince I was a Perty candidats I was essigned, together with a lot
of other candidates, to serve as e political Commisser (Pblitro'botnik) with
various Army units., I worked in that especity for four years, My rank wes
Benior Politruk., There wes little loss of 1life in this cempaign in Polend,
This was 1n80ybmnberand0etoberl939uﬁwewemengagadinlibemmg
Belorussia end the Western Ukraine. Q: This was Polish territory. 8: Yes
1t wes, but werwere libersting 1t, Just as the Red Army liberated the Baltic
states, At thet time I vas on vwhat was known as the First Western Front,

10. G: Where 4i4 these troops come from? 8; Pfimerily from Kiev,
but also fxom other military Aistricts. They wers regular Soviet Army wnits
vwhich were engaged in oecupation operations. Our Fromt oecupied the terxritories
ineluding Ivov end then there was established o line of demarcstion (with
the Hitlexr oceupation forces). I have been a csdre offiecer since 1939, won
my graduation from the Kiev Artiller fAchool, #nd have served in the Army
since 1937, After this operation 1 - tre: :rred together with a muber

"of my fellow officer to Achinsk whi, . © dovosibirsk, The 9lst Rifls

Division wes deployed there snd I was Aransferred to it. I was essigned the
duty of vorking as & politieal worker in a battery, In December 1939, the

end I was fortwmate to escape without a serateh, This was due to the fact
that I vas en ertilleryman snd owr rositions are somewhat behind the front
line., Despite the hardships of weathsr snd this conflict I was still full
of enthusiasm aid, eas this wear ended, I was accepted into the Party in
March 1940. I em very gled that you have ny origine) letter, My spirits
have been buoyed wp considersbly and I em no longer tired,

11. 0: Iet me eask this brief question. Please tell us now how
mich time you have at your aispossl:? Can you get into any troubls for being
awey? B8: I have received a special Intelligence mimsion during this trip
now. I can leave st any time to 4o my own work emd I wvill tell you leter
vhat my mission {s, The other members of the Pexty realize that I em not .
an engineer or a specislist end thet I em e member of this delegetion beceause
I vork in the foreign relations section of the Committee (0.K.T.X.)., They
know that many Intelligence persomnel work in this Committee and in fact in
2ll minfstries, All T need to say is that I vant to go off, G: We ask you
this out of consideration for yowr personel secwrity, For example, if it 4s
alright for you to go for a welk tomorrow you camot agein say, "I went out
for a walk", We'd like to meet with you often but not every other five mimites, -
8: That's xright, I woul say that todsy I have about two hours' tinmm, Qs
In sddition, since you have ahembegimﬂngvithtamrrovmmingandm
elso tired from the trip todey, you should have soms sleep, 8: If anyone
calls me on the phone I will sirply sey I was tired and had discomected
the phone and 414 not hear 1t, I simply eaid "Good night" to the other
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fellows and went to sleep. That's all there is to it. o At eny rate you
mu:tbeonymu‘guardconstantlyanditudifﬁcultrormtpdetermim
vhat is dangerous for you and what iy not. 8: Yes, I have asked you to pro-
tectmeandlwillalsombectmelr. G: FEnough dsngerous risks heve been
takenbymalreadyandbyﬂmgrmofﬂodmrythingt\mdmﬂng&b.

12, 8: AﬂerIbecmaPBrtymnmerammmwithnnlmdm
over, I wes transferred to the Moscow Militery distriet. My assigmment there
wes Deputy to the Chief of the Politicel Bection dealing with Xomsomols in
the Artillery Bchool imen! SesiErammoe.- Leter T will give you my eomplete mrto
biographyinmllehramlogicalorderasitnhouldbcdom. I worked there
until the begiming of World Wer II, I received a small room and
mother there, Previously my mother elso had a room in Ordzhonikidze but we
hadtosellm:tt!mmdlostmmhing. When the war began I was transe

+ in Bverdlovek as the Deputy Commender, He had some previous Aiffieultisc e

b8 Dl neme ia Pavel Artemievich ARTEMTEV.

13, The member of the Military Couneil wes CAPANOVICH, Dmitydi
Afanesyevich, a Lieutensnt Generasl whoge daughter I married and to vhom I
em married todsy., He died in 1952, I heve been mevried now for fifseen
years. G: What wes exactly his position? 8: Be wos a member of the Mili-
tery Council of the Moscow Military District. He was a prominent political
vorker and at one time he wore three rhombs., He dled as & Lieutenamt General --
two sters. He is buried in Moscow in the German cemetry. He was & very fins
manj he helped me e grest deal and he liked me. He saw that I wes very en-
thusiastic, which was quite true at that time, and I do not deny thias to you.
I only meke this remark now to explain why later I chenged all my views and
how I became more meture in ny thinking.

14, I worked there until November of 1943. At that time the re-
capture of Kiev was being celebrated end I thought that the war would end
Very soon. Here I was with no distinctions or decorations. I received no-
thing for the Finntsh campeign,only e commendetion and e cigarette case. There
were alreedy a thousand Heroes of the Soviet Union so I submitted a request
for front line duty end was sent to the First Ukrainten Front. I wes assigned
to a subdivision of this huge heesdquarters by VARENTSOV, Sergel 8ergeyevich,

& General who is now a Marshal. Note hig neme3 I will tell you much about him
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later. He wvas at that time e Cen. Pnlk, (Colonel-Gameral) of Artillery smd

ves the Chief of the Arti{llery of the First Ukrainien Front. He liked me

zince I was full of enthusiasms sni ossigned e e the Commanler of & tyreining
reception center for enti-tenk srtillery regiments. At thet time we hed . )
twenty-seven anti-tank artillery regimente in potion on the First Ukreinien LW'- -f
Front comdetting German tonks. Therefore the Gemersl gove me thir mnsignment (41 -

erphesizing how important it wes to heve & emstant flow of replacement units
to the front.

15 g; Later on vhen 1'3 1like to mention owr rutusl futire migsions X
a . will eow back to thie point. One of Fitler’s grestest mist*kes weg that the

" | elghteen mobilization end training centers in the USSR vere pever dsstroyed.

. These centers comtimwusly fed milifons of replacements to the front lines
°\ ,i of the Soviet Army. These were pll the modilization and organizationsl diree-
%'| tion untts end 1t is the very eobl of €5 hwey. They eotrol not only men-

| pover Birt alsc wll sorts of equipmomt end mupplies, Uerman borbing wos die-
orgendred, end pointiess small diverstonial groups eculd emsily have destroyed

| these centers sndl parelized the Soviet Army, bubt we'll eome beck to thot lster,

Primarily my work there wes to recrgenize hervily depleted antl-tonk regiments.
In {ntensive comdat the 1ife of such 2 Texlrment wns often only one or two hours
since the Cermans lovnrhed mony mars tork sttacks. These deplated units were
filled ot anl re-emiipped by an ebuwirnt end eonstant flow of tanks sl guns
Trom feckorins in the Urals which Hitler neglected to destroy and whieh still
meintained mpply despile extensive food shorteges on the pert of the fmetory
vorkere end the popnlntion. This wen o fimisrental error ond I will discuss
this further when we connider vhet mnt be done in the Nrture.

16, In my sssignoent I hed three treining umits one esch in Kiev,
Beleyn Teorkov and Zhitomir. Pegirents were ra.equipped st these points smd
return?d te front lipe duty. I woaked thern for three months end wanrted to
g0 on line Awty snd midmitted a reqmzt. 1 wns essipgned as & depaty to e
regimental eompender for persommel matters. At this point ry service as e
politiesl worker ends? andl T wex pzrin m line officer. I worked twn womths
in thig erpoelty wndnar ry eominnley, © Brro of the Soviet Umion newed TIKVICH.
He was & good felloy b8 he wos & dnmknrd. Be esseulted £ vorsn e wem re.
noved, go I beermm the Commonder of the 323 frtdllery Anti-Tenk PBegivent
of the Fighth Artillery Anti-Tenk Bripafe. The Brizmile ecnsieted of the 322nd,
323, ard 32%th Regimente. The Comiendsr of tha Brigede wes CHELALAK, 2lmo
a Hero of the Soviet Union, who dled reeently in Voromezh., Then I wes wormded
el wag esertt to Noseow dn ime 19%L. I met wony friends thers rnd at that time
\ the Militery Comnell of the Moscow Mlitary District inmeluded BTAIA, RCHIN,
i Who wes then deputy of the Counell of Workers of Hoseow, /DTAMITY, snd my —

i j fether-in-lew, OAPANOVICH, as well an 81l the chiefs of the nrme sl prrvices.

This militery Alstrict orgrniretion ves ot that time the most important one

1 becmuse 1t also eontrolled the Beadqunriers for the defenae of Moseow. This

‘ defenpe Iincludad thivteen dsfensive ringe axtanied from the Xremlin to Worhaisk.
Theme were corgenized after the flermana were thrown back. These eircles vere '

orgrnired into strong points ent loter When they were transformed into divisioms
\ they were sent forwerd to the front lines.




17.5.I was hospitalired for two months, released, and prepared to
return to the front. I was the youngest regimental cammender on the fromt
et that time. I then hed tvo decorstions; now I heve, altogether, five orders
end eight mednls. G1 What renk were you at thet time? 81 I was a Major at
that time. Just Bs I was ebout to go to the front I heerd that Cenexral VARERTSOV, —
vho was en route to visit General KONEV, wes injured in a tapk eccident end was
flown to Moscow and placed in & so-called Marshels! Hospitel on the Sere
Pereulok. His hip wes dsnged and &8s £ result one foot wes shorter than the
other. He wns suspended by a pulley in a hospital for four months, 8inee he
ves my commending officexr I brought gifts to him. He alrealdy knev me well and
he assigned me to be his liaisrm officer from him to the front. He wanted me to
do this during his recuperation and sald that them we would go beck to the front
together end he would give me back my old regiment. I told him that that would
beﬁmandsimethewurvmﬂ.dendsoonandthe&mammldbemsbed,I
would like to go to a Militery Acedemy. He said he would srrange this., I
. went back end forth to the front a mmber of times ard reported to him.

18. B:At this time his wife, mother and his two dsughters were already
in Lyov. On Pushkin Street during the times the Marshel wes hospitelised, they
had a hard time getting food and fuel. Therefore, I took cere of the femily
since not only wns the Mershal a very nice person but I knev that he would re-
vord me tenfold for enything I 414 for him. The Mershal hed been merried once
before and from thet marriage he hed e daughter, Nina. She comitted gulcide
at the time the Mrrshal was hospitalired becsuse her husband, who heppened to
be a Jew nemed LASHAK, ani with whom she was deeply in love, wes shot for parti-
cipating in & black market ring. I sold my last watch and went dcvn to Lvov
to bury the girl, purchesing & black dress end her coffin. After I returned
to the front with the Marshal end he knew what I hod done, he said, "You are
1like a son to me.”

13. B: Up to this very time he mupports me, snd 1t is partially due
to him thet I am sitting with you now since as of yesterdny he wns still hesitat.-
ing to send me here. Although I had my vise from you on the Bth of April, they
vere still undecided in the Centrel Cormittee yesterday as to whether I should
be sent or not. This is becnuse my fother was & White officer. On the other
bend I have had & distingulshed military record in three carpaigns, have been
decornted and heve no black merks vhetsoever on my Perty records. If I were
not to be sant for the reason of my fether, I ghould be isolsted anyway. In
fact, I once wos because I was slated to go to India es the Hilitary Atteche
and was not permitted to go even though I wae completely prepered to go. I
will tell you more ebout that later. They 414 not let me go and transferred
me insteed to enother section,nmmely, this Committee., Of course, the work 1s
slong the line of Intelligence, but of o more passive variety, namely, to work
with foreign delegntions, the purposeé being to obtain information -- possibly
to steel some docurents of value, and, of course, the ever-present mission
of recruiting someone in a foreign delegotion. At any rate this latter mission
thus far has been unsuccesasful as far as I em concerned.

20. G: For vhich orgeniretion do you execute this miesfon-the KGB?
8: TWo, the GRU. I em an officer of Strategic Intelligence of the Genersl
Bteff. G: FEven up to now? B: Yes. They had no cesuse to shoot me or to




arrest me. About a year sgo T wag ealled Up by the Chief of the Personnel
Directorate who questioned me ebout my father, He said, "This is what you

heve declered your background to be and this is what we have found out sbout
your father. You sald your father simply 4ied." I replied, "I have never

seen my father and never received a plece of bread from him." The Generel
sald, "But evidently you have concesled the fact." To which I replied, "If

I hed something to conceal I had & tenfold opportunity to run off &uring the
var or on my esslgmment sbroed in Twrkey, end I 414 not do this, I wes even
in ell of the countries of the Pecples' Democrscies.” G: Who wos this Per- 1
sonnel Chief? B8: The Chief of the Cadre Directorete is Gen. leit SMOLIKOV |
and his Deputy is Gen. Major SHIMSKIY. The Chief of the ORU is Genersl BERQOY
vho wes previously the Chief of the KGB. They esked me how long my length

of service wes and I sald twenty-four years end in 1962 I will complete my
twenty-five years of service. If I hed alresdy completed ry 25 yeers they

-would have Adischarged me becaupe for them I am politieally urreliable. That

is whet I feel. Up to e certain degree they trust me, but they wateh me
closely. I believe they metually trust me beceause sbout eyear and a half
880 before they unearthed anything ebout ny father they sent me to higher
academic courpes on naw technology. It is from there that I wrote up ell
this material on rockets. In my opinion, had they slready Xnown about my
father they would not heve sent me there. However, they 4id not permit me
to go to India even though I had preparsd myself completely and had studied
all the required codes and ciphers since I wes to have gone &8s the REZIDENT.

: 21. 8: Well, anywsy, when VARENTSOV returned to the front et the
request of KONEV I also went along end was given the commsnd of enocther regi-
ment, the 5let Artillery Anti-Tank Regiment, a G.H.9. unlt. This regiment
¥es independent end nmot part of the Brigade; 1t beldnged to the First Ukreinten
Front. I comanded this regiment until the war ended. At the end of the war
I vented to go to en Academy tut he asked me to work with him for & year with
the occupation troops. At that time the Heedquarters was in Baden, Austria.
It was the Heedquerters of the Centrnl Growp of Forces. I requested VARENTSOV
to relense me, seying that my bride, Vers, is in Moscow end has jJust gradusted
from the tenth class. At that time I had sub-let two rooms in Moscow which
I had then changed for sn epartment in which I heve been living for the past
fifteen years. G: VWhere is this spartment? 8: It is on the RABERE ZHNAYA
GORKOVA. It is about a two-mimite welk from the Hesdquarters of the Moscow

Militery District, but I work et the General Staff on the Arbet. The Generel
said "Go shead".

22. B3 I arrived tvo months ofter the courses begen, but I passed
the exsmination successfully end wes admitted. Since I hed commanded & regi.
ment, I hed no trouble passing e bettolion commender's exemination. 8o I
entered end in 1948, I graduated from the Frunze Academy, Immedistely upon
graduation from the Frunze Academy I wes offered the opportunity of entering
the Militory-Diplometic Academy to study Stretegic Intelligence, Gi How
long were you in Frunze? 8: It was o three-year course. I eonsulted my
father-in-law, General GAPANOVICH, who sdvised me to work for a Year instead
of transferring from one classroom to another at once. 8o I worked for one

year in two places. My first essigmment wes as & senior officer in the
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Mobiliration and Orgrnizetion Directorate of the Hesdquarters of the Moscow
M{1itary District, where I hed previously worked in & l&wer capecity. I
worked there for six monthe and then I was transferred to the Headquerters

of the Oround Forges. I wes also there as e senior officer and was pe tly
satisfied with the Job, since it paid 200 rubles s month more. But I 414 heve
in mind to enter the MDA in ;Q{Qand fortunately we heve a regulstion which
says that the priy of an officer received just prior to entering the MDA is
reteined by thet officer during the period that he is 2 student. Therefore
in 1949 I was mccepted at the MDA which is near the subwey station BOKOL.

G: Is 1t not 13 Peschomnsye Street? 8: Thet's examctly right and I need

not say any more about thet.

23. 85: I studied there for four years from 1949-1953,. It was then
e four-yeor course but now it has been Teduced to a three-yeer course, The
Chief of the Bchool im Gen. Leit KHLOPOV. He is a Gen. lLeit. of Tank Forces
arnd hed previcualy been an Intelligence officer. I don't remenber his neme .
and patronymic st the moment. »Prior to this essigmment he had been the Chief
of the Information Directorate of the GRU. There ere six directoretes 4{n the
GRU, in addition to the Information Directorate, but we will come dbeck to that
later. The reason he was given this sppointment wes because two predecessors
died -- one wes GCen. SIAVIN, vho was a Military Attache to one of the Scandinavian
countries, I believe Sweden, enl the other was Gen PRONEF who returned from

Germany. He was at (RU at the time I gradusted end wee the one who signed my
diploma.

2k, G: Wasn't KOCHRTXOV there almso? S: KOCHETKOV was the Deputy
Chief. He was also a Lieutenant General. He was the chief instructor of
the Bclentific Reseerch Department and I believe he wes then s Cen. Malor.
At that time there were 98 students in the cless and now there are only sixty.
As I reported to you in the date I passed. I will tell you hov I got this in-
formetion. At that time I was working there es the chief of & cless, but
they elso removed me from there when they essigned me to my present position.
I was in charge of selecting students for the cless as well as being chief of
the eless. G: Isn't that & General's T/0 slot? B: Yes, it is, but here
I em elready wrlking around eleven years andl a full Colonel. I sttempted
to heve WYNRF photogroph all these documents, my various passes, my Party
cerd etc. since thege hed to be left behind, but he simply said he was afraid.

25. S: After gredfgtion T was pleced in the Fourth Directorate -

of the GRU. Thie Directorate is the Fastern Directorate (Btrategic Intelligence)..
There are other Directorates, for é¥rrpple the Anglo-American Directorate, the
FPuropeen Directorote and the First Directorste which is the Directorste for
Illegals under Vice-Admirel BFKRENEV, ebout whom you probebly know. We will
come to all these Directoralss leter. Anywey I worked there for about e year
on the Ezyptian desk. I becsme familier with the sgent nets there end remember
something ebout 1T Fet. At thet time the leeder of Fgypt wes RASSER's predecessor
. Who wes Brigedler HAGUIB. General Maior KISLFNKO, who wes the Director in Chief,

called me in. KISLENKO hed previcusly been in Japen. At this time KISLENKO
ig st1l] living, but he had been discharged. G: Does the Fastern Directorste
include the For East as well as the Neer REast? S: It includes everything -- at le
at thet time 1t did. I'll tell you vhat the ncw orgeniration is later but at thet
time 1t inclwled the Near Eest, Middle Fast end Far East. His Deputy at that

time, whom I remember well, wes Nikoley Mikhaylovich SOKOLOV who went under cover
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.you to Turkey". This was slreedy at the end of 1954. “Agein I prepered my-

somevhere to the Near East. (: What 1s KISIENKO's name and patronymic?
5: I don't remember,

26. G: Can you list me all of the othar directorates of the ORU?
6: The former structure or the present structure? G: The present structure,
8: I will describe that all to you in detail later. Gepersl KISLERKO tald
me that they wanted to send me to_Pakistan as the Benior Assistant to the.
REZIDENT. The Military Attsche, who wes REZIIENT, vas ny instructor at MDA --
his neme slips my mind at the moment, I must be getting tired. Anywey I
egreed to go,but when all my documents were prepared the Pekistani Govermment
refused to grant me & visa. Another Assistant, a Lieutenant Colonel ,elso
hed his vise refused. Oh yes, the Colonel's neme was DUBROVIN. The reason
given for refusing the visas was that it wes undesirsble to expand the size
of the Military Attache's office there., I will be remembering things from
time to time, please forgive me for not being so elert since I hove been mo
nervous. The visa waes refused even though ny sppointment there was already
signed off by VASILYRVSKIY. Therefore, I could not go and neither could the
other assistant. DUBROVIN sat there all by himself with Juktih;s code elerk.

omd wird

27. 8: I contimed to work enother seversl months on the Fgyptian

degk and KISLFNKO called me up egain and sald, "We are thinking of gending

self £0 g0 end studied codes, the operational program, the economics of the
country, the armed forces etec.. At that time a Militery Attache in Turkey
ves Colonel KONRASHEV. He 1s a little fellow who wes an engineer. He is

now working rg an instructor in the MDA in the Ares Studies Depertment. He
hed been in Turkey e long time - five years - but things were not going well
for him. There were no REZIDENTURAS there end even now there is insignificant

(' ‘1 activity there. It was difffcult to recrult Turks. Right now they bring
\1\

ngm‘j

in people from & third country for contect with the REZIDENTURAS in Turkey.
1 arrived i{n July of 1955 end became the REZIIENRT. My officiel position

Wes acting Military Attache epd I took over the whole egent operation net.
G: What rank 414 you hold - Lieutenant Colonel or Colonel? S: I was :
alreedy & Colonel - let me clerify this, At the end of the war just prior

to my entfy to the Frunre Academy I wes promoted to Lieutenant Colonel and
I was promoted to full Colonel in February 1950, I,was alresdy walking

about eleven years as & full Tolonel in Februery 1 »&n8dthey will never
meke me & Cenersl. They heave already seld o and they have #88id I was un-

relisble. (Jokingly) Maybe I will become & General in smother army.

28. 8: Bo I arrived in Turkey with my vife and took over the
REZIDENTURA. During the course of one month KONDRASHEV turned over all
the responsibllities to me and I had for my essistant CAICRERIN, the Naval ——
Attnche, end at that time there was no Alr Attache. There was an essistent,
YERIN, who was concerned with air mstters elthough he wes not the Air Atteche.
~¥ve-months later Gen, Mator SAVCHENKO arrived, but he arrived under the false
neme of RUBENKO. Many of our people use falge nemes: for exmmple, the Bcien-
tific end Techaleal Adviser to the Ambessador in Japsn is & Colonel SERGEYEV
‘but that 1s not his real name. I don't remember his resl nsme now. G: Do~
you remember Generel RUZANKOY? S: Yes, I know him. G: His real name is
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ROSHCHIN. 8: That's right.

29.8:Thig SAVCHENKO was previously Militery Atteche in Afghanistan.
This old man arrived; he wae over gixty yesrs of ege. I turned over everything
to him end he beceme the RFZIDENT erd I became his assistant. I worked until
Kovember 1955 end then we had e comprtmise. This took place three months
after SAVCHENKO's arrivael end it referred to Lieutenant Colonel Rikoley
IONCHENKO. FHe wes pimply epprosching Turks in restaurants end offering them
money to work for him. 8; IONCHENKO was attempting to purchase military
marmuals from Turks in this erude mammer. Raturally the Turkish Counter-
intelligence was efficient end they noticed this. FNovw I will confess to
you the following: My relations with the General end wvith IORCHERKO were
extremely bad; they were trying to uniermine me along Perty lipes, Iwill — &4t
tell you the details of this later. (Fote; This is & most selient theme
in Subject's recent 1ife and has econtributed significantly to his decision
to approach the Vest. Specifically it involves his life-long legend that  (
hig father had died of typmus 1A 1J19. Actuslly his father was killed vhils
fighting with the VWhite Army against the Reds es a First Lieutenant in the
City of Rostov. The significance of the fact lies in a KUB accusation that
Subject had deliberately econcealed the true circumstances and this eccusation
wes a matter of record in his GRU file). I made an anonymous telephone eall.
from & public booth to the Turkish Counterintelligence informing them of
IONCHENKO's nctivities end specifying vhere hie agent contects were made.

C: Wwhat was his rank? S: He was & Lieutenant Colonel; his first neme
is KRikolay.

g 5~ TONCHENRO was very bitter against me. Since he had GERRNECTUDIED
the Turkish language st the Academy he was indignsnt that I with the Fnglieh
languege was sent out to be the senlor deputy to the REZIDENT instead of him-
self. He was very friendly with the Ceneral end they had become good friends
in Moscow; both errived in Jenuary 1956. They both were deed set against me
and made my life so misercble that I wrote a letter to Heedquarters requesting
& transfer - enywvhere. They replied that I should wait. By pature I ama
vengeful person but et least on a besis of fairmess. Even them-vhen I saw
how unjustly I was being trested I hed elready declded to come over to you.

I wvont to take onth and to sign my willingness to serve you and spend the

rest of my deys, whatever they mey be, in a pew life.

3L. 8: Three months later IOICHERKO was cormpromised end wes de-

homevia Bulgerin. The General wrote a ceble to Heedquarters stating thet
the Turks and the Americens ran a provocation sgeinst IONCHENKO and vwhile

he was purchesing frult he was selzed. Incidentelly, st this time the Shah
end his wife were on an official visit ard Turkish security and Counterintel-
ligence services were intensively elert in protecting the visitors. We even
had instructions from the GRU Chief, who wes SHALIN at thst time, not to run
eny operstions Quring that time. However, the General permitted IONCHENKO
to go out for an sgent meeting since one was scheduled for the 10th of May.
I remember the date since it i{s my mother's birthdey. The incident ectuelly

ocourred at the time that a Turkish lieutenant was handing IONCHENKO e milfi-
tery mamisl. '
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32, 8: I was sitting in his office vhen the Prbessy Duty Officer
reported to the Genarnl and said, "Comrede Cenersl, yoursssistant heg been
detained by the Turkish Counterintellicence due to his atterpt t0 obtein a
nilitary mamrl from 2 Turkieh officer.” The Nencrel was completely upeet
and told me to go to get him out. I said, "Why aid you let him go to thds
resting?” The operntional funds in Turkish lira were in my hande, ut the
Generel gave ICIKHENKO momey out of his own pocket, Sone 200 lire to pay
the Turkish officer for the momnl wern given and this was &one so thet I
vould not know sbout 1t. This is a eonsiderecble sum and 1t wvas not taken
from the cperaticnal fimd so that I wouldn't know. But since this compromi ge
occurred, the Generel eimitted £t to me., We hed an argument. I told him
that he hed alvays nocused me of being a bed cperator, imexperienced, ete..
Hempmpwimgaeahletobbscwand!askedhim, "Are you & Comumist?"®
¥hen he enswered yns, I esked him why he hed to 1ie. He asked me to leaye
the office, eaying the affair was nore of my business, end I said that I
would report on the metter through snother ehmmel.

33. S Then I sctually reported the incident through the KoB
channel, our moighbor's channel. It wan through YFRZIN who wes then the
mBRmrmxrabmxtmmImmpcrtingtoyoumaaﬂnmmiteratthe
University of these negroes who sre sent here from Afries to tudy ot Friemd-
ship University. They are going to form powerful RFZITENTURAS. YFRZIN wes
then a eolonel. Fow, I believe, he hes alreedy been promoted to Genernl.

He els0o had been the RGB RFZINFHT in Imiia ervd his cover position wes that
of coumselor. My cable was received by STEROV, the sawe SEROV vwhr {s now
chief of ORU. SERCOV irmedintely reported this esble to KHARUSTICIEV since
Bl}l compromices mist be reported to the Freesidium, but SHALIN brought in
the cable from SAVCAFRKO-RUBENKD. ZHUKOV was then the Minlster end the
coble went throvgh the Chief of Steff, DOKUI(VSKIY. KHRUSHCREY e,
"Which fool is the liar? (Subject's true nome) or the Ceneral? Figure this
out el report.” I hnd told the truth and oll I eould be sccused of is hov-
ing spoken coarsely to the Genersl. Put even then that was beceuse be wen
alvnys eriticizing me wnjustly. I aid not rmoelve eny reprimend, not even
along the Perty line, but the Genercl rnceived g severs reprimm from
ZHUKOV, incormpetence in Quty. Shortly ofter ry deperture from Turkey he

was removed and recently he wes dischorged. ™ is now working in the In-

stitute for fren Stwlies ax a deperiment chlef. G: At thet time SALIN SUW»‘J-
wes the chief of GRU! S: Yes, yes. SEROV only come in after SHIRMEMKO, -

and SFROV wvom then the chief of KOB but he hod es of then rerwebered my

ntme becsuse of the ccble, We call thenm neighbors end they refer to us

&s nearest neighbors,

34, 81 Well then, gentlemen, up to Eoverber I wes still working
there. I ealled the Twrkish Cownterintslligence anorymously ooce more and
rt that time there wos 2 Turkish military exhibit, There was an sssigtant fé«.,\m-
cagr officer, you mny remnmber him, his name was SAVIN, wvho topether with ‘
gcme Bulgerion agents stole & rdlitery manonl; The oIficer I spoke to on
the phone said to me in clear Frglich thot I should drop In t5 spesk with
him, but I refuscd becsuse st thet time I was still umlecided. I wes mot
sure to wvhom I should mppear, it of course if then they had mnde this «'{-l

-

eecusetion with mspect to ry fether end hed expressed political Alstrust, /19

@ L tanae. ‘/
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Iwobabhmﬂdmrhuwmhcktothét&ﬁmnthm. I called wp
thie lest time on the hth of Fovember 1556. Y.u cmn cheeck this since the
cell st hove been officially Tecorted,

35. B: On the 6th I left Turkey by train towsrd the Fest enter-
ing the USSR vis Armenia. Upon sxriving in Moseow both BRALIR and KISLERRO
Jumped on me. Evidently thig SAVCRYHKO-RUBRHKO is their elose friend. He
hed gent them all kinds of gifts end they had arunk vodka end wine together,
They wvere indignant that such & ‘snot-nosed' young colonel could heve be-
haved that wvey with respeet to a gensrel, They assumed thet T wonted to
trip up the generel in order to be the military attache in Turkey. To tell
the truth, when I wes ecting militery sttoche there wes more crganizntion
than wnder the pereral emd I eould hove i the sgent pet efiectively. But
Imartoymxthatt!mtmsmtwmﬂwmﬂm@!mﬂdhmm
to have been the militery attache. (Hotes ¥ins wes served mnd, incidentslly,

e very 4ry, mild Liebfraunileh wes thn only beversge consumed throughout
ell meetings.)

. 35. 01 Could you belp me £il11 out some nmms snd patronymies snd

' to reviev the orpenimntion of GRUT S: Yes, I'll ba gled to. First of ell

i 1t 1s called "Tha fSecond Chief Intelligence Directorste of the General Btaff’.
The chief 18 SFROV. The deputies ore now Gen. Leit. MANSUROY amd Cen. leit.
ROCOV. G: Is ROGOV the one who 1s the deputy for all sdrdnistretive metters?
§: MANSUROY is the ona responsible for edministrstive mattars, but ROGOY is
~the one for opermtional matters. All esbleg go to ROGOV.

37. Gt At one time 414 you not have a gteff for Strategic Intel-
ligence whilch weg heeded by @ vise-admiral, but leter this wes changed again?
S: Essentirlly we have stretegic intellipence, operstional intellligence,
apd pllitery inmtellipense (VOYSKOVAYA). Mony perereis and sdmirals hove
left Stretegle Intelligence snd have joined Cperstionel Intelligence.

38. 81 The First Directornte -- thot is the directornte of BFKREAIY.
Be ig a vice-edmirel. The Second Directorete - wnier g lieutsnent grneral -
ia the one {mvolved with strategie intslligence on Fuxope. The chief is
Gen. IA1%. KOROVALOY. This includes SeanMinovie. G: Vhat ere their nemes
end patromymics? S: I never tried to rempmber them. VWe elvsys addressed
them ar eamrsde-geperel, But T vwill get them for you later. ¥For a long
time the deputy to Gen. KOWOVALOV wes Gen. Mpior MPIXISHEV, en eir foree
officer. Put now - before - there wos Cen., KISLERKO «- I'll tell you vhat
hoppened gbout him later. That was still at the time thst SEITMIXKO was
chief snd SHALIN wee his deputy, end later SHALIK becone chief egein) bhe
become very 111, SHALIN is still 011, dut 1s etill alive. KIBLERKO vas
ddscherged.

33. 8: Now, Cen. MCIKISHEV becwne the chief of the Fourth Diree-
tornte vhich im the Fastern Directorete of Strategic Intellipgene=s. Fe re-
placed Oen, 20T0V. ZOTOV, Gen. Haior, had besen a militery attache in Italy
end in France ant he will go as the mli{tary atteche to Bungary on the 10th
of Moy. Owur ftretegic Intelligenee Directorntes sre all on the fourth and .
fifth floore. How the Third Directorote in the Directorete of Gen. Mafor
EOKOLOV. It is the Anglo-‘mericen Directoratc. I em now under the T/0 & E
of this Arectornte becmme T em sitting in the Cerpdian Section of the
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Committee and our OTFL conskwid of officers wno are working under ecover {n
Moscow. We have a total of 53 offfcers including myself. In nll ministries
vhich heve any foreign relstions, thers axre strategic intelligence officers.
A8 memders of theee rmintstries end committeer thereof they have eomteet with

end contuct intelligzence against visiting foreign delegations, tourists,
lectwrers, ete..

40. B8: There 1s plso & Fifth Directorete. The chief of this diree-
torate 18 the former chief of the MDA of whim you (G.) heve reminded me - Gen.
Imit. KOCHFTROV. This directorate im concerned with the plecernnt of REZITENTURAS
in a1l countries including the countries of Pecple's Demoeracies, end the prepera-
tion of dversionists growpa. This directorate studies all eriticel targets
such as bridges, tumels, ete. and anmlyves drop zones for lerge scale opera-
tions for Ceneral Staff use es well en smnll group operations for behind-tha-lines
sabotege groups. G: Are they nov engaped in sebotege activities? B Mo,
they exre not nov engeged in sehotage activities, but they 4o have the personnel
trained anxl placed in eritical eress vhere they vill ect vhen the ordar is
glven. G: In 21l countries, including the Democracies? 81/ In ell countries,
but in the Democrecies it 1s of a different nature, like stay-behind, becaume
we do not contuct setive inteallipence agninst the Democrecies. We hsv___e_im
Directorete of the General Staff which deals with all motters of a military
nature with the People's Democreeles through the militery sttaches and this

Directorete conmtrols the deilvery of all rocket wespons, ih the countries of
Peopls's Democrecies.

41. 8: In this yesr nll countries of People's Democreeies must be

development of beses, stora,ge a:eas, leunehing sitea, end the training of
cadres for the countries of Pecple's Demoorneies. The rockets vhich wve are
nov delivering to these comtries ere those vhich are now being mess-

such 26 the R-11 nbout which I gave you & report. This ome, and in addition
all those vhich nre on prodtwt::lon lines, are being given to Chinn and &l
other eountries of People's Democrecies. (Note: Later Subjeet emphasived

that Albenla wes the one exception, dwe to the recent "revisionistic” atti-
tude of Gen, Fnver HOXHA.)

k2. B: In the DR we now heve four brigades end of theee two brigedes
elrendy ere equipped with etamic warbeeds. They also have sgpeeiel storzge
facilities and the engineers of ths Artillery fesdesmy Dzerzhinskogo mre work-
ing on this, “This Acedery is now in the hende of MOSKALFNKD, which ocewrred
after the accidental denth of Mershel NEDELIN due to a rocket éisaster. That
wvas not an elreraft escident. The report was a big lie deliderately reportsd
to the world. But I will give you ell details of this separately. I wrote

a 1little ebout this but I rust edd to it becauge 1t is impossible to write
ell detslls.

43. G: Iet me £111 out the ORU argenizational ehert. 8: I have
given you five directorates, and there is no Sixth Directorate so designated.
There is o orperete Fighth OTIEL called the Coding Section end there exre Rear
Servicea wmits (SIAZHBY TYLA) which provide logietical mupport such es eloth-
ing and even dianonls end gold for sgent operctions.
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34, G: VWhat mmber does the Uperstional Directorate have? B!
Under SHALIN thet wes the Sixth Directorate, but now it is being changed.
However, it iz under SEROV end muy not be of quite the stature of an UPRAVLERIYA
nov., They control all of the RP Foints in ell of the military dietricts end
with the Orowps of Boviet Forces and they hove a duel subordinstion. They
report to the hesdquerters of the verious military districts and elso to us
in headquarters. But, es I understand the structure now, it 1s not of the
gere gtature es en UPRAVLFRIYA es it hed been before. Often &trztegle In-
telligsnce officers ore transferred to Operntional Intelligence. I remember
thet HORGUROV came t0 Murkey after I left and worked with this Gen. SAVCHERKO
for a vhile snd 41id something wvrong with money end received a criticimi along
Perty lines and weas tronsferred to en RP Point in Ieninakan. Gt Is the chief
still Gen. SHERSTNEV? 8: Yes, that is right, but it is no longer an UPRAVLENIYA.
I vould eall 1t e growp (GRUFPA) of Operntionel Intelligence. I recently heerd,
hovever, thet SIEROTHRV will not be there eny longsr. C: Vvhat s ROMANOVEKIY
doing mow? Will he be the nev chief? Who is the new intelligence chief in
Germany? 8: I remember ROMAROVEKIY's nome, but I don't now where he $s. The
nev chief in Germany $8 & lieutenent generel. I will rememder his neme in the
course of comvercation. It escopes me Yipght now. He 4id not get elong with
SHIEMENKO who sent him out.

b5, £: Iet m» see -- there ere & mumber of other services, end the
MDA {5 elso imder SEROV. Liow the course 4is only three yesrs end the present
student corplement fn the incoming eless 1s eixty studente. The gredunting
class has ninety stulents and the peconmil class hes seventy to seventy-five

. sbudents, This lest clags is the one for vhieh I selected the students. When

I vas st the Acadery thare were o hunfixed students, actually ninety-eight
since two were sumerily diemissed for politicel reasona. NFow the classes
exe gsmelley beocuse there sre 8 large mmber of MDA greduates slready vho are
members of Btretepic Intelligence. Iow our neighborm, the KGB, take almost
half of owr gratustes, st eny rate, sooevhers between 30 to b0%. The KOB
doeg not have g formel acefemy of their own for trauining their intelligence
officers, but they do heve intelligence missions abroad, primarily =long
politicel intelligence snd technical intelligence lines. They tcke csdres
from our acadermty enl in one cees, [ remerber, they took wp to 509 of the
grodustes. fMuite & mmber of those wiw gradunted with me were teken by
KiB. I mry be sble to identify quite = mmber of them from photographs snd
I knouw whet cover many of them operete wmider.

b6, B: well, having returned from Turkey, SHALIN end KISLFIKO

Jumped on me, They acoused me of heving generated 111 feelinze with the |
grmaral vhich was hermful for the (RU effort there end served no useful pur-
poee. Basically, they seid I wos right, but I wee not right to hove behaved
in a hooligen mromer with him. They snid further thot po gererel in the GRU
wented to work with me beccuse, "you ere & tottle tale (KAPALSHCHIK). Further-
more, you went out of chemnels. Vhy did you report thie to SFROVT You dis-
graced us in the eyes of our meighbors.” £o, since no one wantad to work
vith me, whet should I do7 I went to VARENTSOV. He told me to welt avhile
until thinge blew over. I even went 0 pes BHIFMENKO severnl times. Ik
told me thet he 4idn't know me and that I hed mnde such & meas withmy
associntes thet he could do nothing for me. That wes logical since, after-

, STALIN wns hie deputy. He eowldn't go against his deputy vhom he de-
penrﬂ?d upon for his cperntional experience. After sll, SHTRMIHRKO had been
Chief o:r the Ganersl Steff emd previcusly hed been a military distriet
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commender, but his knowledge of intelligence matters wee so-so. Thus
SHTEMERKD and SAALIN rejected me end KISLEMKO was prepering to retire,

k7. 8: By the way, excuse me...I just remembered. After KISLERKO,
the Gen. Maior who took over the Fourth Directorate - I'll remember his name
in just a minute - he is nov the deputy to KHLOPOV who is the Chief of the
MDA. He ig the deputy for scientific reseerch there. Btill esrlier, bBéfore
he turned over the Fourth Directorste of ZOTOV, be had been the chief of the
Militery Diplomatic Bervice Faculty of the MDA.

48, B: For a long time they kept me in the ORU reserves. They
geve me intermittent assigrmments snd then retwned me to the reperves. This
contimed wntil the time KHRUSECHEV removed SHTPMENKO. KHRUSHCHEV wes afraid
of ZHUROY end SHIEMFNKD wes closely associsted with ZRUKOV. And SHTPMERKO,
without the kmowledgeé of KHRUSHCEEV, on his own initiative opened g ddver-
sionists' school. ZHUKOV knew ebout this. ‘VWhen ZHUKOV stateq,
will follov me”, XHRUSHCHEV took sction end 1t wes discovered that SHIEMERKD
end ZHUKOV had a large ssbotage school in their hands. It wae located pear
Tule. About two lmmdred specislists were being treined there end XHRUSHCHEV
thought that these could be let loose egainst him. Somehow this d1d not get
to KHRUSRCHEV since the Ministry allocated the finde and the information did
not go up to the Preoesidium. SHTEMERKO was removed end sent as the deputy
cormonder of the military distriet with headquarters in Sverdlovsk.

49. 8: I just yremembered who this Cen. Malor was I mentioned earlier

vho hed taken over the Fourth Directorate. It wes Gen.Maior LYAKHIEROV. G:
Previouasly he had been s senior instructor ot the MDA, S: That's right end

leter he become 2 deportment haed, You know these people very well. G: D24
you ever hear of e Col. PAPFE who is en instructor there? 8: Yes, he is &n
instructor there, but he has recently been dismissed. By the wey, SHIEMERKO
who 18 now a Ceperal POIKOVNIK is the deputy commander of the Ural Military

Distriet with hesdquerters st Sverdlovek end previously he wes the comander

of the Voronezh Militery District. Fowr military districts have since been
congolidated.

50. §: In September 1959 (et e later meeting Bubject corrected
this to Baptember 1958) I was sent to the courses at the Military Academy

imeni Dzershinnkogo. Thesa were eelled the courses of the Genersl Staff

for the study of new technology. Under NEDFLIN the entire Academy Dzerzhinskogo
on Salyanks -- you know vhere thet is. Previously thie was purely en artillery
ecademy, but now it is en acedemy for rocket artillery end &8 under the control
of MOSKALENKO. He come in aftér the denth of NEDELIN and had been the former
commander of the Moscow Militery District. The Academy Qoes not train any
officers in conventional rified artillery st all. There were four faculties

at thls Academy and now there ere five. There is a new faculty on electronies -
and radio technology. T
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51. Gi What is the formal name of the Acadeny? £: It is the
Militery Artillery Engineering Academy imenl Drershinskogo. There are
nov 2,500 students there. Many ezprtle young officers of the alr force
and of the navy who hed some minimum techniea) ability were not demodilired
in the generel reduction program dut were sent to this Academy. The stuldents
are trained es specialists and engineers {n the employment of all types of
rocket weapons. Gpeeinlists are perticulerly trained to serviee the rockets
on their testing pads prior to lsunching. This treining is under the direc-
tion of very experlenced engineers of vhom there are not too mEny - sbout
thirty or forty. I greduated from these courses with distinction, The
courses sre given aamelly end are given even today, but the contimious

duration of the anmual courses is sctually nipe months.

52. B: I graduated on 1 May 1960 (later corrected to 1959). Dm-
mediately after graduation, 8EROV, vho hzd been informed of my progress,
fuggested that I go to Indie ¥Ince India 1s considered to be our territory,
that {s, we might vant to conduct operations in thet territory in the future.

- Therefore, 1t would be desirsble thet sn offieer with xy backgrourmd {n rockets

should be sent there, since it is possible that in the mot oo distant future
rockets mey be given to Indila. I wes almost eormpletely processed to go.
PAVIOV hed been the military attache there ~ he has since been removed -

and now there {3 a Gen. Malor who is a troop eommonder there, I wrote sbout
this new tendancYy of not having intelligence officers ocecupy the slot of
military attmche -- . AnA since the ney military stteches do not need to
hove sny intelligenee background to fuifill their functions, they trke pecple
from troops -- Just 'Junk! who have no language or erea knowledge, just a
repregentative - & groeral to represent the Armed Forees of the Soviet Union,
fo & generzl wae sent there and his genior essistent was & classoste of mine,
I'1l remerber his neme in a momeant. Just ss I wes all set to g0 I was ealled
out by Gen. HMelor SIEMSKIY who is the deputy to Gen, lait, BHMOLIKCY. The
latier was just promoted to Gen. Left. in 1950 and heeds the lerge Personnel
Directorete. He 1g also the chief of the Persormel Section of Operational
Intelligence. Fe has a whole breakdown there, They are really RAPRAVIENWIYE.
The Persormel Direstormte {s another directorate Just 1ike the cnes we have
listed end 18 part of the RU.
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56. 8: There were nll kinds of maall ehenges in midordinstion and it
1:m’!;ybyctmmt?mtonecmﬁm!mrtﬂntgoeomlnamther&pmm. For
emm,zmn&wmntoemmmmmuormmmm
the Operetional Divectorate. :

o 5T. B: Wall then, they 414 not sen?d me to India. I wes very diseppoly

about this ant was very worried. To be qite honest with you, my disaffection

meny facets of life there -- I will not bother you by listing eotegories, but
the whole set-up wom cne of demegogery, 1dle telk end deceit of the people.

The people were wniting patiently for e lomg tioe end now they srm tired of
vaiting anl they are restless, detunlly, KIRUSHCHEV 0 some degree heg decreased
the KGB eontrols. Mnny parsona have been rehebilitated -or receiyed wmesties,
end now one ean ssy certain things, not everything of course, wvithout being im-
rediately arrested as wes the caee in the past. Of course, if this {s done to
excess & man can be ejected from the Party. He cen be arrested end, of course,
hig working future would be limited.
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58, S1 There g a Aifftcult situsticn in the country right now.
Fverything {r gudbordinated to the ermarents rece, end also a great deal of

e

novey, billions, has been epent to sustzin the eountries of Peoples' Demo-

eracies.” China has been given 2 great dan) nd B0V everything 1s direetsq
to equipping cur forces with rockete. Fverything 4z going for rockets. In
this respect they have niresly sticined a mmomoe of puceess. Some rockets
are alregly proven and some are not yet properly developed. The grestset
deficliency 15 1In the field of electronies. (v main lmunching test site 1s
at Kepustin Yar and the impact ares is in Kerekhaten. Thers were very meny
cases vhere rockets had struck raiirosis or e settlament beczuse they had
devisted from their assigned courpe.

! 59. Bt Put a grest affort in now beng made; they heve mobiliged
scientists, the most cutstaniing ones. Home of them heve reeeived fouar de.
eorstions es Hexroee of Soctialist Lebor, and these never eppeer in newspring,

. photogrephienlly or othorwipe. They wey be sewn only on cccasion at Party
- Congresses. They ecnstitute 8 swrll efrele and sre given mo publieity. There
are littls settlements (GOROTKI) drar Moscow end there 4s omw GOROCK in which
Germen geientiects live., Thess are the ones who vere {nvolved in the development
of the V-2.  Thene Garmans sre used to s grent extent and they are very well
subsidized with the comforts of life inelviing sutomobiles., Their frrilies
are with them end they have specisl sehools for their ehildven. Birilerly all
othrr sclentists exo kept {sclated end in secrecy.

- €0. By When this aceldent befwll EFTELIN, they were testing o new

rocket, Tt was & two-stoge rocket. Ry the vey, vhen the BPUTNIK was launched
j 1t wes vith m tvo-stnge rocket. The fuol wam liquid; I wrote wp the ecrposi-

Lot tion of the fupl., The wery first STUINIX was leunched with the help of &

' [ eluster (PAKET) of rockets. The rogkets R-11 and R-2 were Join=d together

- in » cluster. Later I will drev vhet this eluster looked like. The overall

- { welght of the roeket was sbout 200 tons of Vhich the welight of the fuel was

ool 60 toms. M outetending engineer told mr about this when I wos Wying at

- | the Rocket Acsdmmy. | Boron wns one of the basie fuel ecmponent g /and this wvas

. | belng tested for the setion of 8 pev type of fuel, nomely, bty the fission of

/ etons in one siege. The sccident occuryed beesuse the wpper portion of the
I .
A

I rockel was Ignited. Thise wpper portion, wom baing set of P, fell toward the

1 eerth anl en explosion tock plnes. Memy seientists were Xilied, and smong

‘ them wes RRINLIN.Y Just now GAGARIN wes leunchad with the help of a levge
tvo-staam rocket. They say thet the overrll length of such a rocket is 2 -
28 moters., They ere erscted by a speciel hoist mnd tower snd heye thelr own
launching prds. These launching pals cre specisl ones, mot the typr that X
heye deseribed for the ordinery free rockets end guided wissilon.  This i the
field of entsavor now.

6. 8: let mo finish my thought now or T will be out of sequence.,
I was thirkihg of becoming a soldier in a pev army, to adopt a mew people,
to struggle for & n~v idsnl, end in mowe mergure, to avenge my frther amd
rillions of other people who have perished in a terridble VRY - &8 well ns
for my eloss relatives, ete.., I thought that words &xes, afterall, Just words,
but I should bLring srwething tanzible from the plece where I sat, Y wes the
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head of my class of elghty students. Ry *hedd' I maen that though there
V&g 2n asnigned colomel who wes the petunl ehief, I scted 22 the pester
sergecat of the elegs. At emy rate I hnd a earinin smount of axthority.,
Hy owm studies vere ortstending; I hed the oppoetundity of tckiney booke
p2 Wwell ar clegnifled lectures from the speeial FOND (& elnssified 1i%rary).
By meang of & pran, I hed the opportunity of working independontly. I hed
® notebook ~- I even bloeked the doer by Pleeing o chalr unler the knod -«
rnd I studind by myrelf. If smyone knneied T yould slide everything into
my briefemse vhich was peoled, snd Y womld slmply say thet I wes studying.
Gt And this 15 the mervoer in Wateh you wrots up 211 of your meterinl?
8: T eopled everything Aowm =, not hrving any eamers, this writing
tock m very long time. 0: Apd what time period 414 this eovrer? 5; This
wvas done dwring wmy coursen. Fyerything wos done conzecutively and Y 414
most of this writing in the evening. Ve were firgt teught' free rockets,
then gulded rockets, end then all types of levmehirg equipment end teeh-
niesl cheeking et various stegrs. Then v+ werm given exerdnotions, T
grefuntad with Aetinetion sal receivnd o certifiente which I now
home end whieh I enn show you, 1f you like,
- IXpes

£2. 7 DIA you ever stuly CIZs? 51 Fo, ve A4 not study
them. But I cen tell ywa this. There 1ip mothing et o1l thet im wrusval
eboat them., ALY thepge ICRMs end the roekets for lmmching htesans into
oTbit ere eonstrncted in exmetly the prew vey op the others except thet
they sre mweh Larger and have yery lerge foal capectity to aive m grecter

Ahrust., The working principles however sre idemtfeal. Thus this lrtest

AIVIHIR wes Joaamehnd by s rooket of loxpe sles, working om the sare Prin.
ciples, It wra plac a tyo-stoge roeket, not = three-stoge yoeket,

£3. O: Are the gidenoe myrtens for thoge Jargs ITHM= not yot
perfecteds 6: The electronics developrnt is far behind. They are struggling
with this. The Foreign dalagntions Wao eorw §5 vIFLE Jou > #nd now T must
sey thet the feericon people ere doin- ¢ vory vise thing by evtting dowm om
the mwber of relontifie exchange delagotions pnd eomtacts. Thae RPritish
ere not ynt dcing thte. There nre still = grest meber of delegetions £odng
to Fnglemt endd 2 pgrent meder ecariny to v from Fogland, Of ecurse, I do
oot know, nor ix {t sy of my buninees to eonjeeture on vhot benefit Brit-
ish Intellimence Anrives from these visite, vut I ern show you the techniesl
roports vileh X hove in my hends st the Committien. “For exrmple, thers pre
twenty-two Lteme (RATSIONOLITATORTCIRH IREDLOPARRIT) exclusively on mymthe-
tic rubber which iz of preet imtayerst to Uz now gines wve hays hed trenthls
in {te profuctinn. The Crnedisn firm, the POTYTIOR Corporeiion, wes visited
end many problems were elerified.

fh. A1 Ve alweys gt tecimies) briefings for eomtucting tech

- nicel intellipgenes. Yhen owr selentists el teehnicions axe semt,

don't tell them to spy. They slmply say 'to rtudy’ the problem mad to
adopt ey umeful proessgs ints theair owm inhurtry, So they glve them noney,
a free tieckat, and merd then off to study proeesses which een be uselully

installed {n onr own Infustrise, I ecn Julge only by the twerdy-two morté
in iy hamls whrt s'wrisipht-dnoss et blindness thers 18 to permit sesces :
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of Soviet scicntists to such important centers, espeeislly whem tho scientists
have been specially treined in sch matters.

e ———a e

its noe L8 leo Samething. Tvo members of rmy delegation are very experienced
M pen in thie field. They will eertatnly piek up something of velue even though
/ the firme will be erreful not to divulige their gecrets. Howrver, since these
peopleofmmcxpcri&maduﬁtbey%beshmm&mmthim,m
edly they will be shle to €ind scmnrthing of value, It astounds me hov freely
come of these things arm ghown in certein free Eomtrios. It is not for me
to criticize, Wzt mince I nov consider yvell & representative of thw Pres
World also, I feel that I hewve the right to critieize ns I wish.

Oy

67. 8: Well then, fimther, I will spesk sbout the Corrittee in
V-, detnll lster with respect to its structure. The Comawittes has now became very
("\.‘:/‘ lerge, Before, it wes the Governmemt Setentific-Technical Coemdttee, Fow 1t
Ve 48 the Govermment Comuittee of the Couneil of Ministers of the USSR on the
L Coondination of Sclentifio-Teehnionl Work” KHTOICHEV became the chief. Ne
.y is the deputy to KHRUSHCHEV, thet is, oo of his feprrties. thet this pwens
U ig & still greater effort is being mds $o epgign miesions with en {xprovement
1K in ednimistretive loedership in omder to still further netivete seientifie
> intelligence through the ovart legel scientifie delegetions of specielists, |
Therefore in the future 1f ecocss in glven to these pecple, I would conaldar
this to be shortsightedness, slthough I wnterstend that all of thir enrmot
be broken off mvldenly. Aftor all, mqy firms sre engsged in normel trede
, Teletions. Rowever, there should be reny erens thot are of no goientifie
i interest or valua. For exemple, where do we parndi foreign specialisgts to
| 801 We heve meny open instellntions viere vory little, if exything, of velue
| would be dipcovered by meking a vislt there. Therefore reprepentetives of
cepitalist eountries are shown wrthless instsllstions. If requests are
madutomsanethm.gthutumanqofmlm, all kinds of excuses exe given
such a8 & bridge 1s closed, or repairs are being made, or snything to perve .
; @8 &n excuse, The lepgend &w ecvetinms 8o stigdd thet your people sre through
| n,maxmtmmmmmmmmwmemmuwym. Fven
; though your people mry £ind sowething of vilwe, I s sure that it is not
<~ corprrehle $o that which our sclenttstn pici up.

A 8. Gt Wendd you know of the loestion of ay missile daszes which
\U\”.s\ mey be ploaned or wer-oonstruction ewen thowth they ax= not yet &n use,

V- that 1s, beses wvhich ean theoretlcolly be used an ICHM lrunching sites, ’
y? & | whether they ere fnlly equipped or mob? S As you must realize, such loen-

S-}“ / tiona are Xept in utmowt pecrecy. In our Directorate the only ones vho would
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Inow about these would be SEROV and the directorate chiefs. I doudbt if any
subordinates would know it. However, our country is full of rumors.

heard, for exsmple, that beses and troops, that s, ot

egaingt Englend are located north of Leningrad, toward Mumsnsk, and

‘north. The exact coordinates of their location are Xnown %o a very small
group of people and the data 1iés 1n underground safes in the Arbat Distriat.
There aremmthingawhichlmtreporttoyou, and even though I may
repeat certain items from time to time, at least I will expand on them. The
General Staff of the Ministry of Defense is located in the Athat area, that
is, in the blocks bounded by Frunze Btreet, Gogolevskiy Boulevard, snd
Antipiyevskly PEREULOX. (Note: See map of Moscow.) This should all be
blown up with small, two kiloton bosds. T

69. G: Flease trace for me your path when you go to the GRU froam
the Arbat subwmy. 8: First you pass through this little tumel. Then
there sre three pass offices for various buildings. In the first building
here sits Gen. Mayor SOXOLOV. He is the chief of the Foreign Relations

" Bection of the Ministry of Defenss. He is an intelligence officer and
was formerly the chief of my class at the MDA.

(el 70. 8: By the way, the General Staff of the Mini _'.t.‘:é',(&é%?:' is
,()u U comected to the Kremlin by meens of a subwvay tunnel. You probebly that
l i

| | | Yhere are two Atbat subway stations, the old one and the ney one. The tunnel
i W [ leads from the new station to the Kremlin. The Minister of Defense and the
ke i Chief of the Genersl Staff have offices in the Xremlin adjacent to the govern~

14 ment offices and They use these vhenever necessary. When they are not naking
1Sl reports in the Kremlin their’ hesdquarters are in the Arbat area. They go
S back and forth -either by ear or by subway in & special subway car., There are

1
i

und2rzround safes here which ecen be opened only by registering. This material
| 1s eccesstble only to special general officers at the dfrection of the General
’ 8taff. The normal operational charts by military dlstricts mre maintained by
/ operations offfcers in a separate aresn, )

, Tl. (Subject spotted on the Moscow map the hesdquarters of the PVO
| of the Country which 1e under Marshal BIRYUZOV.) 8: The command points of
{ the PVO are located in the basement of the Lomonosov University 4n the Lenin

e \ Hills, and another command roint which ie really the Commend Point of the

X ] Moscow Defense Zone 1s on Kirov Btreet, next to the Kirov subwey station.

—y
s
&)

: 72. 8: In the seme group of buildings with the PVO of the Country
‘A 18 the headquarters of GAU, the chief _Oof which 18 now Gen. Polk. ZHDANOV.
(57 j Yormerly the chief Was Marshal YAKOVLEV whom BTALIN removed bechune of

vt malfunctioning of entf{-sircraft artillery caused by overheating. For about

. three years after the end of the war there were no adequate anti-aireraft guns.

! They had installed liners and had cooling systems, and in addition there vere

{  recoil springs which would constantly bresk. Due to these failures ) regarding

. which YAKOVLEV was accused of deceit, he was removed. If at that time boebing

! attacks had been made, there would have been no adequate sutomatie anti-aircraft
|

artillery to defend Moscow. Now they 40 have automatie AAA. At one time
YAKOVLEV was the deputy to BIRYUZOV, but now he is being retired for reasons

of health.
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. 73. In thege also are located the Ingineering Dirvctorate snd the
' CHef Directorste for ¥ilitary Training. The Chewical Directormte is also
! there. mBMSmW%mmmW"WM",
|, the Cief Modtcel Directorste {s loeated, ss well ag the Fonr Services
s | Directorate such ss Autcmotive, Quartermsster - in short, the Foox Services.
oY The reeson why I mention this to you now, wnd I will mention 1t sgada lster,
1., | 4 that es = Strateglc offiecer, & gradoats of two seadsmies, mnd heving worked
7| for some ti @ in the Cenoral Staff, I know vhat the psennitive spots wre. I
W &3 convinced that my viewpoint is sbvolutely correct, namely that in csse of
s future war, utB-Murpl\mhmmmteamo&ﬂmmwcalmmmh
es the General Staf?r, mmmmmmstm,mm;
cmﬁttegottha?hrtgvhiehmmmqtmmdlwum“tm]
bcblwhm:byhba!ﬁcmiticmdbmba,uthuthmbymofum p
J b@smmckebvﬁchworwmthittheﬁmtmu- > .

(2" | .end higher wespons, bul thay have not been sble to produce a one kiloton [
56 ! : .

A .themmmvwmmmvhmmmbomm. Dvellings
i &and stores sre adjecsnt. For exramle, there 1s & large SASTRONOM next to
{ the K Nendquarters. The KIB Feadquarters has seven barencnts in vhich many
,peopleh:mbeenexecuted. They aleo heve ¢ight or nine ficors shove the

T5. 8: A swmall growp of ssbotsurs equipped with such wenpons should
plant them governed by a time mechadinm in the locations from wiioh all of
v ot | these hendquarters cante deetroyed., Irrespective of whnt other ottacks vill
'~ | be made at N-hcur, these eggential realquarters must be domtroyed by planted
A ’ bombe. ALl silitary distriot hesdquerters must be destrayed. Those heod-
e mmrtmembaeaaﬂymttedinm@wdty. They sre eesy to £ind {n

o eningroed, Sverdlovsk, Voronezh, Hovosibirek - I give these a5 exmples. Al
[y memldnectmldbe'mmtnéot&ismmntmdistﬂat. This would
7 destroy tha mobiligational and orzanizational directoretes which are the

backhone of the awny. If%emdtmmmsmmm
j OKRUis sre destroyed, this will reducs the ecmbat strength of the Soviet Ary
t to & very great degree. A mrher of montha would be requiret to asgendle
[ more or lens experienced men from the reserves. Furthermore, not all of these
; can be trustad like ones now sitting in the hamdquarters. The complete din-
? gsm:.aﬁmﬂmtmld hacmtedewldpexutthemwﬂenofaniutm
eision,

. 8 Itmﬂdbenlltcautmﬂmmefmmmd

. the BIASTS, These are all eesy to locmte, In these VOYXNKOMATY are slso -
[ located the records and persomnel of the city, RAYON, emd even settlement
(\‘,.,ﬂ VOTENXOHATY. The latter are respoueible for mobilizing the villsge draftees.
o\ | Of courme 1t 18 a1fficult to destray hesdquarters down to that level, but to
! Gestroy the bendquarters of the NLASTe, VOYZOMATY » of which there are

i ughtmcrtmty-mdtlnpnmhwiqmrtmobjectimismﬁam. The
i
i
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Cermans 214 very little damsge. A fev minor fires and broken roofs aml glass,
but the staffs remnined in operation. This was Que to insccurate dombing. But
novw possessing stomic weapons, smell size wenpons of one or two kilotons as
required can destroy thess vital targets eompletely. The exact timing for
this destruetion is up to the dig people who have to make the decisions.

A 77. 8t B3But please glve me your opinion of a Btrategile Intelligence

| offieer, now your soldier, your worker ready to fulfill any miesions you mey

I assign to me nov and 4n the future. All I ask is for you to protect my life

iand I only heve three perscns close to me, my wife, my mother, snd my dsughter.
I would de happy now to go to England or Ameriea myself, but I coxnot legve
them behind, It would 4Arive me inssns in time thinking about this should I

: leave them behind. I have to prepare s basis for my future existence and I
| believe that I csn perve you most usefully in place for at leasnt a yeer or
. two, perticularly if I were to work under a specific directive set by you

: to fulfill miesions which wounld be vithin my ecepability to accomplish. All
i I have s8id above ebout destroying ocur healdquarters is my opinion.

78. G: With regpect to what you heve ssked us, we ere completely

' prepered to grant yom your minirmm requests. Of this there is no question,

and 1t is most gratifying to us to reslize that you ean still contimre to
vork inside for a year or twn. We cen glve you {n hand whatever you need

ant the balence we ean deposit for you in tha dbank, Not only will this de

en eccumulation of monthly payments, dut after you have joined us, we will
review your entire seopes of setivities, 5: That's right. Just so I heve

a dbesis (nest-egg). I see in your faces offieial, responsidle high stature
wvorkers, ey eomredes, end also being an intelligence officer I know how to
vet people (ZAKRFPLYAT'). There is no need to keep things in the dsrk. No one
needg this. I wish that your governments, and I consider them both my govern-
zents, to trust me 25 thelr own soldler, It doesn't metter wheather you econ-
fer the title of colonel on me or not. I em ptill full of enrnergy, although
a8 WYRHE mey have reported tc you I have been nervous recently; erd I have

this eye disturbence which I picked up in Turkey, although my vision is
perfect.

T3. 8t My request t0 you is this ~- set wp for me & derinite,
materiel basis. In genersl, I sm a nmen of goma substance. I have been a
colonel now for eleven years. FPreviously I reeceived 5000 rubles per month;
now I receive 4,500 (0l4 rudlee). I hnve en apartment with quite s fev per-
sonel items., I hsve been a regimentsl commander, and I heve alpo been adbroad.
Everything is legended noxmally for me to heve something. I married the deugh-
ter of a CGeneral lLeitenant who had glven ber a 1ot of money, and in genersl
my stendard of living is_good. But Imﬁélikotonn _even betier, and to
provide luxiories for my femily. This is all explained at home easlly
anyone who hes been ebrosd would normally scquire 21l sorts of things to
bring back, These things are scquired from one's own savings. As you well
knov, there asre meny things completely unavallsble in the USSR end others
that are extremely expensive.

80. I would like to receive a certsin smount on hand, about whieh -
I would 1lik= to consult with you. I was thinking of acquiring a ._DACTIA Just
outslde of Moscow. A modest DACHA is entirely normal for sumeone e of ¢ ny age
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®nd status. This would eost about 10,000 rubles in new modey. After returning
from the Front, I hed g Mercedes-Bensz, but efter riding sround in it I sold it
since I eouldn't get parts end I wna thinking about buying a VOLGA. Al ny
comrades heve cers. From ry small sevings and the norey I heve I unmllg spend
‘quite a bit on my femily and to go out to resteurants. I s not an &scetic:

8l. S: Whot I womld 1like to do 1s to swvear gn oath of allegiance
to you, to glve you & signed gtatement and to gwear an oath 1in order to form-
elize our reletionship. feeondly, to work out a ecevmmieations system with
me without personal meetings -- providing me with dead drope vhere I ean pess
materials., I would prefer not to meet with emyone, I d1d heve the desire
before of weeting with san Americsn or a Britieh representative end to ask them
to take me off gomevhere overnight. Cut Counterintelligense g not opereting
88 intensively as it wonld seenm. People are esught primerily beceunse of erude
errors. HRow that we have met, thank God -- and T have bagun to believe in
God -~ we can eonsult on all thege. thinge together, snd frankly I would ltke
to svoid personal meetings. :

82. 8: It would be well 1f T would renain with the Comeittes for
the time being. I heve plannsd a possidble trip to Cansde in adout three months.
In eddition, on the 2hth of May, MCCLFILAN is erriving from Australis. T also
&m assigned to that country. In the Fall they wenl to send me to Australia.
Yesterdsy, hovever, they issued me a passport with great difficulty.
are undecided, Some believe in me and consider thet I heve been n reliable
Commnist since 1950, a man decorsted in the ver, a regimentsl ecomander snd
tvo higher eduestions. They even sent me to the rocket sehool. In addition
I heve & great mwber of friends emd many of them high-ranking both in the GRU
enl In the Artillery. Ve are such eloss friands, VARFNTSCV end I, that hie
vife serveg me soup before ghe mperves his. I already tTold you about this
matter with Hina. At eny rate, we are clope friends. VARENTSOV even spoke
favorably edowut me to SEROY. I

83. 8: Incidentslly, meithe~ SFROV nor VARFNTSOY know enything
about my father or thot this archives wrterial has bean unearthed, They do
not know why I wes hslA back in Moseovw. I s214 aimply thet the elimate in
India is bed, pretending that I aidn't vent to go there myself, although I
hed already given my consent to go. Others, however, wever snd eonsider
that 1t 13 not right that a son of a White Ity officer should have extensive
privileges. There iz no much thing ss the dsmoeracy they spesak sbout. It
is 211 a lie 2and & bluf?f, Thus far I cen mrintein myself beceuse they know
they camnot simply @iemiss me for then I would have every reeson to go over
to the other side. They would have o fsolate me amd keep we under eonstant
survelllence. Right now my work is going well, I am receliving commendations
end even monatary rewards. I feel I mmat develop my work in order to show
that I have extensive sgent contect enpebilities in the field of econcuics

and science, es well £s for the GRU, S
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Fhere did.you find thig out? 8:
uanvhovorkainthe(:grrtmlc‘___

that at a Aipner pexrty give

Ancther interesting metter -- I vrote in my 1ist about
is nesr Moscow. This tovn 1s now the headquarters of

regidential Teyouts there in the woods. One would go there by train from
the Belorusskiy Vokzal, The distance from Mosecow woulq be somwwhers from
40-50 xllometsrs, I have been there myself am that 1{s where MOSKALENKO
end his entire staff Physically are loested, YARERTSOV 18 now the eomsender
of 8ll rocket mrtillery of the Ground Fereds. This is boith gulded rockets

| free rockets. But the headquarters of all strategic rockets 1s in
Perkhushkovo. o

_ 85. 8: Fere 1s snother interesting 1ten. On the second of
July 1950, a letter;,‘of %, Centrel Corenittee wng fpsued conserning reis-
ing revoluti Ba&fé%‘,y

I wrote 1% down. A scientist vho come from the USA and vho was visiting

there is pomeomm working in your Atomie Energy Comimssion or, excuse me,
in your GRU. But how elge ecould this information heve gotten to the Central .
Corrmittes of the Communint Party? This is the varning in the letter thet
your scientists mye being bdriefed for intelligence missions in the USSR,
G: But they allowed him to deprrt? S: Yes. @ ¥het wes the name of
your Central Coemittee infoymant for the informetion concerning
S: This vams tola tonbycmm,ﬁwisasoodMeﬁOme’rsov. , X
..__.-\*\__ e e .

87. 8: Another faot stated in the letter wop that there waz an
Foglish student in the Lentngred Univeraity who Teceived the rank of Cept.
Third Renk. Be was condueting intelligenee operetions in the Leningrad
University. This was &n example of what kind of pecple ere arriving in o
the URR. My thoneht imedietely 1a vhere is the lesk? TFither these people
are broken, or there is momworklngforusamngthmvhohuefthen
Pecple. G: Were these coses accusations or 444 the individuals confess?
§t He confesged, -

1
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— 88. 8: Iet us go further. I made & note bere on the RB-AT. This
. was brought down by rockets fired from e MIG-19. This MIC 1% equipped with
- four rockets, two uppér rockets enid two lower rockets. The rockets have a
~ honing deviee; their range is detween four and five kilometers. The point
. T'wish 1o meke 1s this. When the plans rises to sn altitude of betveen 18
., to 20 kilcamters, it still has the cepsdility of firing an sdditionel four
.pul to five kilometers higher. Therefore when KRRUSHORKY said that our planes
‘(\'(>~, . ean reech over 20 kilometers, even though we have no planes vhieh can do
<7 this yet -- they are still experimenting -~ the striking eeiling is actually
| abave 20 Xilometers when one eonsiders the ediitional four to five kilometer
" range of the rocket. Anywny, the MIO-19 fired a rocket at the RB-b7, and I
- ean gy with full essurence since I have checked this vith many sources, that
the RB-47 414 not violate our borders although it wes elose. It wos ectually
over poutral weters. Our pilot had itehy trigger fingers anl fired the rocket
- which knocked it down. The length of the rocket is three meters. Only the
two upper or the two lower rockets may be fired simnltaneously; otherwise
—-the plane would bresk up.
. .\_.ff\ 89. B} There is & town ealled Klintsy, [here atomie warhesds.
3 f":bl _are assembled.. %0ld you eerlier that there are rocket beges north of
(L Vit l Leningrad directed sgainst England. There is a cify ealled Severoworsk.
\ } A FVO regiment is stationed hiere. This regilment is equipped with V-75
v rockets.
W\ = ' .

0. 8: Vhen epked ebout Soviet intelligence officers, Sudbject
sald, "If you wonld only shovw m» & eet of photogrephe, we would 4o & lot
of good work gincs I enn 1dentify a pretty large mrber, well over a hm-
dred.” @: Are you personally sequrinted with eny {llegals at ally B8: I
cen tell you about these who have returned from illegals’ work -- for ex-
rple, such an this men from the Cerman sres (SICHSRBAKOV) -- vho are pem-
bers of the present incaming MDA elesa. I ern eleo tell you which of ey
clessmetes ere being troiped se fllagnis, But vhether they wevre dispatched
out or not I o not knew. The GRU has meny covert instellations such as

those umed for treining fllegaim. ALY of this is haniled by the First Direc-
torste,

L. Ot If you have time it wnd de very helpful if you eonld write
out the nemes, ranks, snd what you know briefly ebout other (RU officers,
rerticularly your own elassmatas beesuss you probebly remember them better
then octhers. 5: There were 98 groduetss in my cless and I esn prodebly
list & leorge mmber of thege, let me neme a prrticulsrly effective smd
dengerous intelligence officer. e weom previcusly in Fnglend in the AFPARAT
of the Militery Atteche and he grodunted with me. IHis neme is Col. FRDOROYV.
HBr 18 an wrtillery engineer., Right now he is Military Attache somowhere in
the Sesniinavien srea. He has meny egente, I will neme & lot of offieers
who heve extensive agmnt contacts. Then I am prepared to give You a 1liast
of 15 . agents who nre presently lceoted in Ceylon, Pakisten, end Indta.
Those in India ere presently on conservation. I hnve all this material.
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18 Kazekhstan. fThe impact area consists of high wooden towers which are erected

"

92. 0G: According to your time scheduleyou have about twenty mimites
left. We can't cover everything in this session. 1 hope you don't mind 1f I
interrupt you from time to time and ask 2 'question. 8: Kot et mll. That is
8 very good idea because 1t helps me to remember. Please prepare a set of W\
photogrephs for me for identification. Now as to the tenth point I have on
iy egenda which I have elreedy mentioned, that is, about what should be des-
troyed., 1If necesssry I will teke the mission upon myself to blow up the Qenersl
Btaff (Jjokingly). : |

93. B: Here is ancther new item. There 18 & new rocket. It is
called the RK-1h. It is & long-range rocket, over 1,000 kiiometers. I have
no data on it.  (Bubject repeats mgein how easy it would be to blow up the
General Btaff.) This rocket is fired from Kapustin Yer, and the impact area

in e triangulation pattern. 8oldiers man these tovers end there hes not yet
been a case vhere a tower has been struck by & direct hit from a rocket. The

railroads, ete..

94, B: Iet's mee what elge my notes heve ... Re NEIFLIN's death,
the second stege ignited prematurely. It broke through the lower stage and
an explosion resulted which killed a lerge mmber of scientists, Thege scien-
tists were the ones who were engaged in developing a new type of fuel vwhich
required a emall storsge space and operated on the principle of etomic fission
in the rocket engine. Thig is whet our scientists are working on now and they
have achieved a mmall degree of progress. Although nothing hes been perfected
this 1s the basic idea on which they are working. The purpose is to eliminate
the large space required for the fuel tanks and oxidizer tanks by substituting
e lighter and smaller fuel component and possibly effording a larger warhasd
for conventionsal explosive as well as etomic types. Ka npar v

95.8:A very large rocket using atomic energy for motive bower vas
being tested when NEDELIN wes killed. Ie was in the shelter (KAMPONIK). I
don't remember its exact Qesignation, but it is a deep reinforced concreste
structure vhere ople sit during test observation. After ten or fifteen min-
utes he (NEDELIN recelved e report that the rocket engine malfunctioned end
he ceme out. But st that time the fuel system of the pecond stage had slready
ignited and en explosion occurred, killing a large mmber of service personnel
as well as sclentists. Please keep in mind this is a tvwo-stage rocket and
that basically all cir rockets are two-stage. When you report this to your
sclentific experts, emphasize this 55 they won't have to guess. Even when
NIXON was there a question was asked whether a golid or liquid fuel was used.
On)ly 1iquid fuel 1s used. Thus fer no type of solid fuel has been developed
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vhich can propel a large rocket et e great renge. A high-caloried fuel has
baen developed ueing Borom s a component. However, T do not know what pro-
portion of Borom is ueed, ,

5. 8: Another item I am reporting on is thot militery pensions sxre
being reduced still further, Kow full colonels will reeeive only 150 ruhles

per wonth pension, ant gonerals up to 200 ruhles (new rudbles). The mext item
I heve here is the elmetrie arill.

97. Ji Pefore he goes on to that, sinee he has bean spesking of

.Bomnmaybe!dsuemmiaremmedmmingvhatheundabmmm
: SPUTRIK. 8t X will repeat &t egein. ‘The firsd SIUTHIX only was fired by

— e e = s

- using 8 cluster of rockets. There wers three rocksts delow snd ope ebove,

all dlustered together. The overall weight wes 100 toms, Of this, 68 tons

;were fuel - 1iquid - apd the rest of the weisht wes the dealc shell and all
- of thn techniesl equipment. '

98. Bi Wow I wrote ebout the electric drill, The renson I wrote
about this is because some of your soientists heve been coming to the USSR
end hove been eurprised thet we heve alreedy developed eleetrie Arilling
tachnigoes. Our scientists heve doen kerping this secret. The principle
is as follows even thowgh I 8o not know the dimensionsl detnile. There 48
2 pipe the diameter of which is 200 - 220 millimeters. Ao electrie motor

 1s mounted within the pipe. The motor is {mreediately sdjocent to the arill

ey

bit. VWires exre fed dovn to the motor st ths yotetion tokes place down de-
low, not on the murfoes. That i the rrineiple, but vhat i the fallures
Recently Bwedish technfeisns who sre Arill mamufncturers from the vwell-known

Tirm of Stipko were there (in the USSR). They heve both diemon? Arille end
hard steel drillie, that is speciel eteel rills ---.

5 _
93. 9: Incidentally, I have es one '6>r wy missions heye the sszign-
ment of obtaining e steel celled Rimomie f » This &8s & heet resisting steel
which is avoilable here in England. Théy Nave verious desimmntion such as
Mimomic £150, 200, 220, They sre ell {in the ertalogue. They t0ld me to get
ehout 100 greme of Nironie steel 150, (Subject menans §105. This {g lnter
clerified.) 8: (Looking vp his rdszion nestigirent notes) Rere it ie -
Fimonie 105, axcuss ne, net F150. The firm that mekes it is Henry Wigzin.

Loter I will t211 you vhat my misslons pre, Meybe you ean help me fulfill
them,

100. S: well, corrndes -- sines we ore such in the Western sense -
thaee Arill bits drill only scme two #pd m helf meters. Then the teeth breek
end they have to Yo removed ond pew bdits put in. In other words 1t s all
ik, even thotgh they Arill as deep as three thouesnd meters snd mors.

They glve you the impression that ons drill gone through & movired anl more
meters, anl thet the arilling problem has been solved by ns, but that is not
true. There is a whole pile of broken bits for every effort. ‘ :

101, 8: My next item -- the Sixth Brerkthrough Artillery Division

' 8 located in the IIR now, It designation le ezactly that - the Zth ADB

(ARTILUSRISKAYA DIVITIYA PROTYVA). Rrmemder thet in the Soviet Union there
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ere eleo artillery eorps. Thias division hes four brigades. I do not know Y
the composition of thage forr brigedes. Bul in addition theve sre ‘

other drigedes which cxe rocket ertillery brigedes. Two of thess sre equipped
¥ith ateed@ wnrienl roekets, The stomie wertends exe not asgendled m the
rockets but axs stored in mpeefal stomi _storage depots. I Aon't know where
thewe depots are, but £t showld be Very mimple for you to £ind oub.

102. G: To whom eaxe these brigedes subordinated, VARENTSOV: Or
ere thay eonsiderod O~ units; 8. Ty are onler MOSKALENKO beesuse thepe
fre considered to be siratenie wespons. VARENTOOV 1g in cherpe of all
rocket artillery of the grouml foress vhieh would inciuvds regimental, 4ivi.
slonnl, amd eorps rocket artillery. fG: Fren though these brigades sre
locztad in the DO &, Yes, even thouch they are in Gersenmy. ©0: 'hia
¥ould meen that they eve @2 wdts. S Bo, bt you pee the Cenoral fStaff
in B mense complenants the eteff of MOSKALERKO,  The Mintster of Defenme
end the Chief of the Generel Gteff combrol MOSRALENKD, but thls wnit is
not a pert of the miif{tary formatione wnder VARTNTSOV., Be s in chnrae
of the Grownd Pornex frtillery vhich eonslvta of rifled artillery ol free
rockets and gnided mizalles of & phort range - tmeticel - but strotagte
misolles are wrley SDCKALTID, Me eontrols the ICR1s, the leumehing of
SIVINIXa, amd thin Stré.t'ep_,ic Rocket Brignde,

103. 51 Then I gava you hore » ligt of rdlitery aistricts snd
-§roups of foreeg. Firet therm is the Broap of Foviet Porces in Cernany.
Then there 1s the Southern Group of Forese emd the Korthern Grop of Forees,
The following militery Aintriets are ective: Pw Zobeykal (Tronsbaykel) military
distriet (M.D.); th» North Caucneten M.D. with Rostow-on-the-Non ns headquarterss
the Belorvesisn M.D. with headquarters in Minrk; Bub-Carpathfen M.D. with head-
piorters in Lyvovy Clenns H.D., Bgs. Odesse; Kiey H.D., Hqs. Kiev; Leningrad
H.D., ms, Leningred; Transcaucasism N.D. Hye. ™ilisf - Boku 45 eleo in-
eluded heres the Pribeltiskly (Baitie) M.D., Fs. Riga. The Worthern m.D,,
where I mentioned thege rocket bases sxist which sre positioned egninet
Ingland, hep nov bean irenaferred over to the leningrad Militery Dintriet,
This Forthern M.D. no longer exists. It wes formerly eorrended by Mershal

10h, S The Trrkesten M.D., ¥ye. Alme-Ata; the Volge M.D., Hgs.
Eybyzhey. You hetter pda thig, thet the Volgn H.D., just 11ke the Voronesh
M.D. with 1ts hestqwrrters in Yoronezh, are nov considered to be ine

in the Fert. In fret o blg section of the RSP wag ineluded in the Moscow Hild.
tery District. Tart 1s ¥iy such prominent people I referred 4o bafore, such as
ERIYA, wexe mewbhorx of the Militery Counetl of the Moseow Militeary Detriet. .
The Stberisn M.D. Far. Novosibirek; the Urnl M.D. - T 4{4 not mention it hare,
but 1t very ghortly w11l be incorpareted into the Siberisn M1litery Distriot -
Aqe. Sverdlovek;: The For Fnatern Hilitery Distriet, Hqs. Khobaroveki; end of
eourse, the MV, Ram. Moscow, ALl of thoee hesdquartars mist definitaly be
blown wp. Please destroy these slips end noten of nmine leter en yor wigh,
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105. J: Flempe ask him to elerify the impression he received
enrlier thot ho was the yreprepentstive of VARTHTIOV and possibly othern
vho wore dlssstisfied with the regime. (4. repests question re stated by
J.) 8: I mentfomed this before snd wrote in ry letter that Mershel XOHEY
enl Marshal SCROLOVEXIY ere sbeolutely heplthy people emd are VAIRRISOV's
frienls. They 414 not egree with XUTNTV ebout hie policy on reducing

NS,

the size of the army.
106. 48 your eoldier I must report to you that tha Soviet Union
is definitely not prepered at this time for wer. All of this exitation
for pence anl intimidation on the other hent, vhaich mfortunstely meny
Western leaders suecurd to, provesmothing, Beek 4n 1955 when the Yayptinn
affair wvus going on the foviet Unlon should hrve bean sherply eonfromted,
ol aven todny this should b= dome. %ith fube for eyzrmple, I wirply esa't
understand vhy KITRUSECHFY showld not be sharply rebuked. T 4o nat know
vhet enswer Me. KNTY will give him, but he certeinly should be spcused
of srming Cubs with Soviet tenka and- mms, risght wder the getes of Ameries.
Czechoslovekie aleo pent considersble quantitie B of erms. KFEREEIY shonld de

. firm. KHRUSTICEEY 48 not poing to fire ey roehots. e 4z not reedy for any.
vor. I respeet an® love the United ntes snd T certsinly, in KFNERIY's

place, would be firm. Jnot an wm helpel the regime in Rungery medntnin its
power end everyone knew vhat we were foing, why shoulda't KRIOFDY heve the
right to help the patriotie elements of Cviba, when yon know vhat arms have
been ment to Crbe from the U This is oy opinfon and the opinion of

 oany of our officers.

107 8: I didn't finish chbout thess Marshols. When KHRMSHCERY
found out thot they Aid mt beck him, he simply ordered them retired.
ere Mving on & pension now, Just 1tk 2JWKOV. THOSHITKO wee slfo yetired,
bt he hed storted to drink heevily roswtime epo. Meny officerx pre dis-

v' pleeged becsuse rany hetlthy georrale =nd of ficers ave baing rriired and

bocrune of the weduetion in pey they hewe no oiher means of ecrning & live-
1thood.  Per exneple, & rednetion from 5000 xublen ineome to en incore of
2000 yublee par month 4m very difficult wien one has = ferily.

1. 81 I wowld sny thet of the toinl Commmist Party strength of
T to 8 milliem rerbers, there ere no more then twn to tve and & half milliom
of atrong, farmtleal Commmists, I o wor ever begen todsy on the scale of
Hitler's wnr, even with comventionel arwrment, cowntless mmbers of officers
end poldiers woald sirply desert to the other elde. This 12 beemiee nll of
these ideels for which many of our Tfathere, brothers and relstives dted hove
turned out to be nothing bt & dluff end s Ancelt. There 1s alwnys the pro-
mise that things will b better, dut ectunlly nothing is griting batter amd
things are only getting vorse. I mmed to Yo that only in Monpeow sni
Leningrad ern one even purehrse foolgtnfrs dcesntly. Im Voromezh anl Orel -~
2 friend of mine recent)y esme from ther cnlmid thot thry rre eeting horse
meat, nine rubies per povt By old priess. Tven srussges ave mede of horee
rest end {t is Aifficult to gt brecd. Sines there are no roeds, thin results
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in wbelievoble trensportation delays emd brarkdowns, and grain 1s rotting since
1% eannot be dslivered. The eountry is larpe exd can produse mach wheat, but
gsuch a larpe perventage is lost beogusn they etrmot meke equitabls deliveries.
Mach cattle wos lost dwe to lack of fodder, ,

109.2:Last Neoccder a Aelegation of Engligtmen, thirteen of them, ceam
~to e end I wes nxranging to show them the refrigeration equipment of the Re-
v frigperetion Flant Mikoysn {l. They were from the Johm Tharpeon £lrm which
g*\ nemfactures refrigeretion equipment 4n Fnelend. fuddenly I received en onder
i toeanceltlusbecaumthecatﬂeuhichmbrwgmthmﬁreaunakinmd
& b "bmes, &l they d1id not went the Fnglishoen to soe this. Thry told the English-
o :oen that repeirs were going on.  You cmn check whaet I sey with this delspetiom.
re | They 414 pot see the plant. I could tell you much more,my friends, and I'm
}mmm:\matde&lmmselm. -

o llO.S:MImedlihetomaimmmctnnﬁﬁmtiaﬂmt
KIRUSHCHRY has not renownced wer and ia petiently mmiting the ¢ime when
he ean Yegin & wvnr. Be hos given himeelf the mission of being the instigotor
. - of a war. e wvonta $0 moke 2 "roin of rockets” under vhich, as he says, "to
3 "'.Xa bury ry imperielien”. T em confident that By povermuent-now the USA emd Fng-
hw land-with the other free countries of the world such se Frence el Weet Ger-
7 reny are gufficlently flexible to withetand the onslewght of Soviet rockets
; end erms. ALY wi)ll not de destroyed emd recovery ney be possible., But still
¢ 1t seens to me that XIORUSHICREY should not be permitted to {mitiste the wmyr.
+ Today he will not begin s wer. Be vill rent end rave end even mend rrms here
rdl thers Just as ho 414 to Cuba end g;l_bl{ even send small callber rockets
N/ there., In fect there wes talk %E,{s'ﬁ 5 CASTRO end porsibiy a few rockets
1. 8: In the USSR the yoger generetion are dissstisfied., Their
incooes ere smnll. Thay hrve fow decent elothes and vhen they mee your tour-
ists and your vimiting Gelegationn, nnd ece how well-Arenpsd the forelowrs
. X ere, this hos nn effeet on them. Our yorrthe heve no money end theft is common.
Y (. A1 kindg of crimes for theft cecur sbout vhich nothing ie written. After
‘_L.‘\(&' ell, the press is entirely controlled. fThe peaple ermmot orgrntes. There
NS is no opposition to the regimw, snd when 2 empll opposition does erine guch
: o5 MOLOTOV, HALFREOV, ete., they ere imredistely alimineted. The people are
afreld to do enything beceuge 4f they opmn thelir mouths thry will lose even
the 11ttle bit they have. There 18 mo money 1in the bank; there is o pro-
perty, nothing from which ¢0 drew sustennnes. There 15 internsl dissension
and Mtler wes right when 1n hie time he &tterpted to hove minority eonfliets.
All of thama weck mpobts rust be exploited dafore the externsl blow is dcald
during a wor. Fven the Boviet help to the eoumtries of Peoples' Demoerncies
noy sorve 8 good purpomse in thet 1t hd.rainingt:!mmtiom&tmam.

w1 112, S: Valueble prodnetion resulies from our lsbor even though the :
N - inlividual worker gets only pemmies. But 211 of these billions ere moing out of
\ i the country and 1t's becoming & serious drein, Relations ero not alweys the
< best with the Satellites. Tor exxrple, with Chine we sre heving dlfficulties

- e —e e et ——
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Although we have given them foodstuffs and equipment, recently Mao Tase-Tung y‘“‘
chased out our specialists. He said thet his own specialists have now been (.. .¢
sufficlently Trelned. It can even heppen that 1f we stop suppiying the

Satellites more of them like Polend and Yugoslavie wIll be asking you for

aid. "Thére slmply is no monolithic Warsaw Pact. Seas ¥

f“}‘ 'f ety

T el sutiru
113. 8: Now 21l of us are being squeezed more and more., Even of g e
my presert 4,500, I pay 500 rubles inceme tax. They took ewey allowances \_-. ...
for household help for high-ranking officers. They took avay privileges
of those who are decorated who in Btalin's time were declared exempt from
income texms. All of this is done because they need more and more funds to
build factories and other equipment for the manufacture of rockets. 7The
"d18c1pline end morel of the Army has fallen greatly. There ere countless
cases of piiferags, drunkenness, and Immorality.” A1l of these things I men-
tioned must be considered. By itself it may not be g decisive fector, but
it all 2448 to the geperal situation and can be exploited. Of course, I

\ &m 80rry for the pecple, but they have suffered so much elready that if they

suffer Just once mors for the sake of e really better future, 1t would de

worthwhile heving this war. But in that case, let me know when I should
be in Moacow.

114, @: Therefore, you are not the representative of any group
of disaffected persons? §: No, I em all alone. All T have is ny mother,
my daughter, Galys, end my vife, I em entirely in your hands. You cen do
with me es you vill, and I wish only to work with you honestly. All the
materieles I pess to you are mine and mll of my experience and intelligence
training ere nt your disposel. I received a great deal of training earlier
from the Sovicet Govermment. I e associnted with no one whatsoever. I woula
be afraid of this, and I do not wish it.

115. 8: Therefore, I repeat I would like to have agent commo with
you vie e deed drop. Please give me a small Minox. I know it and I have
worked with 1t before. I will not develop the film even though I have my
own spartment, so that my wife nor anyone else would not notice. 80 I
will deliver only uneveloped film to you and I will Place it wherever you
tell me to. I have many_secret journals such es YOYERNAYA MYSL, mamuals,

T | and classified lectures by prominent people. I have a chance to get these

items in my hands for possibly an hour, and I can Dphotograph them, I would
not have time to write. I wrote up this rocket material beceuse I knew it
wes importent. I d14 it carefully because I knaw you would check every word
and 1f it were perfect meybe I would get a decoretion. G: That's fine.

- ————— et e b = -

116. G: NKow the time is dreving close, let us plan for the futurs.
8: That's right. I will leave in a fev minutes. G: Now what is your pro-
grem or your time schedule for tomorrow? §: (Looking at his schedule) Let
us begin working together tomorrow at 2115 hours. I have & 1ittle change
in my schedule. Tomorrow at 1700 hours our delegation schedule will be
completed and I have to run to the Fmbassy because I want to see if I can
extend the duration of this trip by five dsys. As 1t stands, we have come
here for ten days. We received money for ten deys and our passport notation
states that we have come for ten deys. However, there will be an engineering
exhibition here in London up to the fourth of May and we have no delagation
Planned to attend 1t. They wish to pass on the essignments for covering this
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to us. Tomorrow I must go to see B0LDATOV, the Ambassedor, end ask him to
send e cable requesting that en extension of five days be given to myself
and my delegation. This will give me the opportunity of working a little
more with you, to get to know you better and to rest up a bit. I do not
know whether this will work out or not. In the meantime you must plan that
I would leave on the 30th because there is no permission to extend ms yet.
G: ¥hen do you think you will know? That is, vhen will e csble reply
come in? 8: I will know about the decision on Mondsy.

117. B8: In eddition we want to gaee what the firms Plessy and Leo
Computers can show us because they desl with electronies which is nov a
first priority, and 1t would be an edvantege to report even on BOme new screv,
Things are not sufficlently developed in electronies in the U3SSR. Bome work
has been done and they have various integrators and computing machines, but

1t 1s far from perfection. You have no idem of how many failures and unsue-

cegsful tests have been mede. The Americans are honest people. They write
ebout their test failures and sdmit when & rocket falls into the gea .im-

properly. We don't write anything sbout this but, believe me, we have more
fellures than the Americans.

4 118. 8 Well, this is about all I hed plenmed to tell you tonight.
Poasibly much of what I have said aia not follow in proper sequence. How-
ever, I hope that next time we will eontime our telk with more concrete
deteils. What I would like to do is to look over the materials I have sub-
mitted and explain whatever mey not be clear and pinpoint details.

119. 81 Now with respect to the agent net -- in Ceylon there is
this diplomat who is vorking for the Soviets. His father is & Kurd, which
fact he concesls. I have the names and eddresses of ell people. It is
hidden in & dead drop which I heve at a DACHA. It is the DACHA of my uncle;
it is a little place. This uncle is my mother's brother. In the deed drop
I have this 1ist of egents, which includes the agents in India who are on
conservation. There ere two brothers there. Formerly, they were very mc-
tive agents, but now they are on conservation becauge we ere not conducting
intelligence operations egeinst Indla. This is because NEHRU is & fool and
says everything enyway. In fact, the entire govermment is that vay. There
is & radio operator in this REZIDENTURA which is on conservation, and in

addition to the two brothers there is a Major in the Army and other militery
men.

120. B: In Pekisten there are six egents, one of whom 1is e Turk,
end there are two agents in Ceylon. In Ceylon one of the agents is »
corporal who works in a hesdquarters. He obtains all kinds of United Btates
militery manuale. All this material I will pass to you. Don't forget to
prepere a set of photographs for me to fdentify. I will tell you vhom I
know about, and who are dengerous intelligence officers who should be gotten
out of the country. Any means should be used to expel them, including provo-
cation, intensive surveillance, etc.. Lat replacements come in because it
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tekes n considerable time for a man vho Just arrives to do anything.

121. 8: Ineidemtally, there wns ‘en importent moment I want to tell
you about. TYesterdsy when I wae lecving I sew MELIKH in the Oeneral Staff.
Why 414 you let him go? This Ls sowething I do not understand. He {s an
out-and-out intelligence officer who hae even been an instruetor in English.
I studied Fnglish under him. Yesterdsy I saw him Just before flying here.

122. €3 Another important mattar, and please give this attention -
Please contact all people who have had deslinge with me and meke them
sign secrecy oaths to preesrve my security. Least August I wos in Odesss
on leave with my wife and daunghter. On my wey beek through Moscow from
Kiev T Tound myself in e railrosd car in which were Americsn students and

. instructors in the Ruesien languege, also Amerieans. I could not spproech

them because I knew that there wns en Jrmenien with them who is & XOB in-
formant. For some time I stalked the American Frmbessy like a wolf, looking
for & relisble foreigner, e patriot. Across the street from the American
Frbasey there 1s a turmel-like archway and two benches., I sat there for a
long time smoXing. There were two militirmen welking sround. One was et
the corner. Dozens of ecars were coming ont of the Frbasey. I even went to
the Ameriea House. I paw them Pleying eards thers and drinking whiskey,

and there wea a militisman at the entronce. I was weiting for some Amariean
to eome ot so I could conteet him and may, "Mister, you exre a patriot.
Pleass deliver this letter to your Fedessy. Everything in 1t is self-explenatory.”
I cculdn't meet anyone. Fo one came out.

123. 8: Theoe two instructors, one wns tall end one waa short.
G: They delivered everything properly and you ean gee here your original
letter. 8: I hed noticed them im the reflrosd car anl remembered their
epprarance. I srrived in Moscow én the tanth of August end on the twelfth
I apotted them as they were wnlking dovn to the river from hed Bquare., The
tell man hed an wmbrells since it wes rzining. They were going to the bridge
and I approached them, At firgt thay were frightened, but I spoke to them
et length ant told them what s coinefdence 1t wns to gee them eanin,  They
spoke Russiem very well. I was 0 interssted in the conversetion, thst, as
an intelligenc» man, I mede ean error. I dldn't say forevell to them, I
had alreedy given them the two envelopes, and it wes high time te end the
conversation. As we epproeched a PFRTINGK, I saw tvo militismen by secident.
One was telking to & women, and the other weg walking., I told the ‘meriesns
to go with me to an sntrance woy so nt leart we could say farewell amd I
could shake their hands, but they were frightened and started to welk sway.

12k, B: So I A14n't say farewell to them, but they kept the en-
velopes and on the 15th of August they departed from Moscow. My feeling
wes nisercble, X went to the dead drop; there was nothing there, There was
also no signal on thelpoth, T have g friend in Moscow vho 1s en Armenisn. .
1 told him "Leve, cowe with me to a hotel. I sm locking for another Armenien
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who was on a train. First I went to the Budepest and then to the Balcmk
on the pretense that I was looking for the other Armenian, At the Budspest
Rotel we were told theot no Americans hed been there, but gt the Balchuk,
again using my Armenian as a sover, I found out that the Americans left
Moscow on the 15th of August. After that I walked around for months and
there wes still nothing.

) 125. 8: Ferlier that Bumer they had assigned me to the commission
| for accepting students to the MDA. At first I ves to De ths chie? of the —
" incomifig alrEs, DUt lster was told {hat this is not coopatible with my back-
ground, that is, my father's beving been 2 White Russ{ian officer. Then I
ves trensferred to the Conmittee. But in the meantime I was writing up all
- the data on these stulents Irom their personnel files. Thare were many who
| came to Moscow from forelgn essignments, and there was one fllegnl. I will
think of his nsme in e mimite. G: He iz SHCHERBARKOV. 8: fThat 4s exactly
I ﬂgm. - .

126.

8: After this, in December, the WYNNE delegation came )

B¢ They were elderly pecple. I decided to epproach them.

I was determined to get all of this informetion as fast as I could to the Am-
erican and British govermments. I was undecided. You notice that at frst

I wrote the letter vhen FISERHOWFR was president. I didn't yewrite the letter
leter and I edded,you can see, the sddressces, Her Majesty Rlizsbeth the
Becond end MACMILIAN. I epproeched them in their room at the Ieningred Hotel
and appealed to them like to my fethers. I asked them to help me and simply
deliver this letter. If Col. PFFKE had not departed from Turkey I probably
would have established at least & contact to vhom I could go vhen the time

ceme, me frightened. They 8ald that they would con-
sider 1t, but did nothing. They knov ebout me.

127. §: In January, the Cenadion, SISRREN srrived. Be is ecquainted
vith WA, the Second Cownselor. I thought of SUNRNEES since he ﬁi a
diplometic passport, whereas WNGBERF hed e civilian passport. I asked
to introduce me to WEMGEQIS since QEE®, es n Commercial Cownselor, hsd
officlal dealings with ocur Coumittee regarding scientific-technical matters.
Therefore, I spprosched JMQENNERend told him to pleese deliver my letter,
to be & patriot; that {o well me down the river wes in hig province to do,
but what would he get ocut of that? He took the letter, but two dzys later
vhen I met him sgain to give him the package with 8ll thig rocket materiel,
he returned my first letter. Fe politely, but firmly, told me to go. B& sald
he wes not concerned with such matters. A month end a half ago he received a
nev epartment in Moscow. I went to a reception with my wvife end took ell my
material with me egain. I met WIMJEPAN® ond thought maybe he hsd thought the
matter over end would eccept the materiel. He greeted my wife end mypelf and
then stayed sway from me during the entire time I4es there. I also request,
therefore, that you obtain a secrecy egreement from them and requast that they
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forgat all ebout me. Thepe are the paths nlong which I meandered 1like an
animalinmﬁertcmkethtacoutact. Novlt!mnkmforthinmrym.
Don't forget the Minox amwera.

128. 8: I request that you evaluste my submitted meterisl with
respect to its financial worth. Imcerta.inlymtgcingtobargainubmt
it, aod I en a soldter, m.mmmmimlswaldm, I will eeccept.
Hemplmﬂwbemrmdecideinthebmkmdlviunqmnmnm
as I nned then, szringtldstﬂvaillas:mtor.mmmy,mtm:
mimtebutmu'lmmyeth, aimelhmtothuitearewthinga. Eome of
the things I duy I can take with me. I con even take two muitempes with
me if 1t ig necesmery mines it i entirely nommel, or I een lenve one suit-

I heve meny purehmse orders to ﬁllforwmm, Xy vife, ete.. I have
complete truet sl know thet you vi1} Secild= thig properly. Begieally, those

are ell my requests. @: Iwmmryﬁhimﬂubemmgedmcmmgly.
81 Fine,

129. 8: vell, thepe are ell my reguests sl pleese nov constder
hov to estsblish a system of dend drops. I think thet we can arrange 211
thiwpncrtothe30t.‘xoprrilmd1tthﬂzmmmtbeawreason
m\cingitvmceumryrormtometuthsmmtuﬁveursixmnthsm
this. G Areymplamim;toposcihlym‘bmhema@nin in the Fall? s8;
You see, that ell depends, T’omcrmlvillf:ellyvuellnhutmyuiuim

t)wyvmﬂdaeetmthobtuimdmthimmﬁbrwgmnbmk. Then there
is enother miseion, that of turning over some of y scquointsnees to0 loen!l eon-
tects, I vill tell you all aebout thet tomorrow. I will esk youredvice snd
possibly your help in pome of thesa metters. Then 1t all dependa on how all
thip will be eccepted st home. If they trust pe, they mny even send me with

‘ vy wife and femily oversess. This eowld be to the United Gtates, to Foglamd,

i . O to Cenzdn. By my experience smt returity I em eligible, dut it's a matter

I of whether they trust me. CC “

130. 0: Fow ebout your mother: a: Fo, they would not let her go. You
1I mlh:wetohel‘pmerraxmhcwtogntwmﬂnrmmmm}nrm. 31 Cold

she got to the TAR; &, Yes, it is possible €hit she could g0 there es & tourist.

.f G: mﬁmtcmituunotbead.irﬁcultmttertogetlmrmttthrwghmn

' Berlin. $: Thot is & rossibllity. I hove snother poesidility in mind. After
I have copleted all y eesignments for you in Rosecow, I eold go with ny

| fardly to 1ive in Rige or elsewhere in the Beltic States. Thom I eonta get out
elther by mmerine or mofecs craft. This mry sound natve ot this polnt but
it 18 still & possibliity. G: It would be much better 1f she ecould go ss m
tourist to Rast Beriin emd then simply et t0 Vest Berlin. 8 Ayvey, think

about this., The only other thing I wvant to mention is that you w111 be satisfied

| vith me. G: Ve are moe of this.
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131. G: Fow let us srrange ebout tomorrow. B8: I believe that I can
meet with you again tomorrow in the evening, lete, between 2100 and 2200 homrs.
That would be the best time for me because the others Will already be tired
and will be frlling asleep. G Cen there be any difficulty for you from any-
one in your lelegetion? 8: No, none st al1l. I em Perfectly sure of this,
Tell me, what denger do you think there can be? G; We don't know the exsct
circumstances, but we are afraid that if a pettern of your diseppearance ig
noticed, someons will report this to your People, A Kothing cen happen.

My room is locked, FReye is my key. If the Phone rings there vill be no answer
end I will simply sy that I wes asleep., g Suppose they keep knocking loudly
on youxr door? S: Pirst of ell, there are double doors, end secondly, why
should anyone knoek on my door? I satd goodnight to them quite properly, ant
sald I would retiye. I sm positive none of them are srveilling me, G: Ve

ebout 2200 hours. G: Yes, eame straight to this room. B: This is edout all
I had in mind to tellyautomsht.

can properly report this to your top people. I will sign ell necessgary oblige-
tions, oceths, ete.. I went to have a clear soul, that I em doing this irrevo-

After ell, I felt thege urges fer dack in the doys when I was 1in Turkey. Maybe
the Turks even sugpected, elthough I wae never identified to them by neme. Kow
thet I've waited petiently almost one year, God ham grented our getting together.
G: Thet is why no further unnecessary chances should be teken from now on.

True, God has protectsad you 80 far, but there is a 1imit to taking chances.

B: Yes, God does not bless fools. g No matter how much we want to meet with

you for long sessions and often, we muat be careful.

133. 8: I asked wWYNEE vhen he was leaving on the Plene. I gave him my
letter and one document. If he haq teken all of the materiel you would heve
hed a chence to examine it by now. It would have been frportent for You to
have “studied this esrlier in order to have saved time, since there exre
items there and no doubt many questions about them. After all, there are all
kinds of detaiis sbout the technieal equipment, the organization, ete.. After

ell, these were not notes from lectures. ‘The p:it_e_.;';ajz_ygq_d;;gcgly copied

from written lectiie motevial and from memials. “Thess were all Top Becret,’
of speelel importance. I put them into & briefease which was earrisd in and

134, 8: wel1, then, let us eey goodnight until tomorrow. Tomorrow I
vill come as soon &s T can, but it may be as late mg 2200 hours, G: Come -
vhen you ean. Wewﬂlbewaiting for you. let me teke you out ama show you
a rear stalrwey of the hotel, right across from this room. You een g0 right
up to the fifth floor without being geen ayone. This will evold teking
the elevator. (Subject wes glven his key /566, end G. escorted him to the
stairvay. Subject left gbout 0103 lmugs, 21 April 1961.)
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Addendun to Meeting Rumber 1

very First Meeting with Subject, the tape recording was mede elandestinely
whereas,with Bubject's concurrencs, all tape Trecordings for future meetings

short periods when the tape required changing, fThe following {tems follow

. Paregraph 89, Page 27, consecutively and precede Paragraph 90, Therefore,

they will be mmbered 894, 898, ete..

89A. There are rocket lawmching sites esteblished in the ares north
of Leningrad towera Murmansk, Exnet locations ere unknown but thege are
in the Murmansk OBLAST. - )

. 89C. At Glukhovo (from Moseov) in the direction of Konotop, there [, ¢eete
is a praini,ng center for officers of the Rocket Conmand, Ty
89D, At Kuzhenkovo and at Btaryye Toropy, there are training centars
for cadres to handle all tyres of warheeds for rockets., These are for en-

listed personnel rocket tesmsa.

89B. 1In general, ell training with 1ive rockets has resulted in
mmerous cesualties, The most notable of which wes the explosion in which
NEDELIN was killed.
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